
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi 

Human_Resources_DLGRMA 
CS I nfo; 
FW: secondment extension 
Friday, 26 February 2021 2:21: 11 PM 

iOJi.l.9.~9.QL1;>ng 
iOJi.l.9.~9.Qi'J,1?!1..9 
iOJi.l.9.~9.Q~,1?!1..9 

O6_secondment extension.pdf 
Fwd request to extend sernndment until end of April 2021.msg 
iOJi.l.9.~9.QLl?!l..9 
iOJi.l.9.~9.Q,,1?!1..9 
iOJi.l.9.~9.QJ,1?!1..9 

When you're in on Monday, can you please follow up with secondment extension as he' s 

on our payroll. You will know that payroll cut off is Monday COB, so any obstacles in the way, 

just shout out . 

Thanks 

Senior HR Consultant 

Human Resources 

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local 

Government and Planning 

P 07

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

J'J.s.d.U.g!d.gQY..,itY. 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters of 

Queensland. I offer my respect to elders past, present and emerging [g] 
as we work towards a just, equitable and reconciled Australia . 

From: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Friday, 26 February 20211:59 PM 

To:

Cc:
Subject - secondment extension 

Hi
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Can I please ask a huge favour? secondment extension has been approved 

however the position number 750367 is a DLGMRA position. 

The costs for the position will be transferred to ITS. 

I've attached the DG approval and the home agency approval. 

Is there someone in HR DLGMRA who could process this extension for us? 

Apologies but current end date is 28 February 2021 and Payroll cut-off is Monday 1st 

March. 

Kind regards 

Senior Business Support Officer 

Business Services Unit - Corporate 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government 
and Planning 

P 07 

Microsoft Teams - meet now 

Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

dsdti.qld.gov.au 
,1••··············································· 

.................................................... . . 
: ii' : . ~ . . . 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••• • ••••••••••••• , ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and 

waters of Queensland. I offer my respect to elders past, 

present and emerging as we work towards a just, 

equitable and reconciled Australia . 

From:

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 5:01 PM 

••••••••••••••••••• . . . . . . . . . . . . 

l [g ! 

To: 
Cc: cs Info <CSlofo@dsdmip.q ldgov.au> 

Subject:

Good Afternoon

The DG has approved for to be extended in ITS. As he is on former DLGRMA (1044} Aurion 

and part of MoG, below is our suggested strategy for this is : 

• Extend against current position in former DLGRMA Aurion 

• EVR this position to report to ITS please tell us what position number as you can 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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report across Aurion systems) 

• Journal costs from Comms to ITS (will seek finance advise on best method either 

intercompany or other, not how to treat this in holding MoG stage) 

Kind Regards 

Principal Advisor 

Work Pattern: Tuesday to Friday 

Office of the Deputy Director-General, Corporate 

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local 

Government and Planning 

P 07

Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

dsdilgp.qld.gov.au 

,------------------ -- -- ·- ------------------, 
' ' : lg : 
' ~ ' ·-------------------------------------------------: 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and 

waters of Queensland. I offer my respect to elders past, 

present and emerging as we work towards a just, 

equitable and reconciled Australia. 
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""fwd ood~l<l--.Jseanlmrt uml eodot Apri l0.21 
ffiday,26feall.Iy20211:28:27f'M 

__,_.. -
Hi team 

Home agency approval of extension. 

Thanks 

Get ~ 

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 202111 :48 am 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: request to extend secondment until end of April 2021 

From: 

Sent: Thursday, 28January 202111:27 
To:

Cc: 

Subject: FW: request to extend secondment unt il end of April 2021 

Hi This request to extend to 30 April 2021 is approved. 

Thanks 

Manager 
Metro politan Regi on 
Department of Employment, Small Business and Training 

E w ~ M
Level 2CircaBu11d ing,1231SandgateRoad, Nundah QLD 4012 

~ to the Small Business Connect newsletter to keep up to date on grants new:s and more. 

Weembrac~ wori:pjacelledJihty. lfyou,.,..receMnglmemailoutsideofstandardWO<tha.JrSpleasenotethatthisisin 
alig!!"""'l withmy_WOOMg_Erl'ferences, andlherelsoooblig~fora~seoutofordinaryWOO:inghoo,s. 

Ill 

From:

Sent: Thursday, 28January 202111:20 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: request to extend secondment until end of April 2021 

Approved 

RegiOflalDirector - Metropofi tanRegion 
~e~;i:;i ~~imployment, Small Business and Training 

E w ~ 

~ to the Small Business Connect newslette r to keep up to da te on grants news and more. 

w~ embrace wori:pjace nextifity. H you a,~ receiwig this email outside of standard WOO: hours please note that this ls ;n alignment with my worl:ing preferencf"i, aOO then- Is no obligation fof a response outofordinarywor'<ing hours 

From:

Sent: Thursday, 28January 20219:34 AM 

To:

Subject: FW: request to extend secondment unti l end of April 2021 

Hi See below. Areyouoktoapprove thisextension? 

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 27January2021 S:12PM 

To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: request to extend secondment until end of April 2021 

HI 

Apologies for any inconveniences I' m causing but DSDILGP have asked if I can stay on until the end of Apri l 2021; to which I have agr,~ed pending approval from you and DESBT HR. 

Also, would like to contact you tomorrow if you 're avai lab le to discuss the deta ils. 

info below: 

Enterprise Architect 

lnformiltion & Technolocv Suvices, Corporate 

Department of State Development, 

lnfrastructure,loc:alGovernmentand Planning 

Thank andapologiesagainforany issuescreat ed. 

Chee rs 

PS. Max 2 years secondment allowed by DESBT so the end of April would be right on the money. 

Senior SharePoint/Microsoft 365 Developer 

Strategic Communications 

Department of State Development, 

lnfrastructu re, loc:alGovernmentand Planning 

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

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scopes. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

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

RTI
 R

EL
EA

SE

RTI2122-029-DSDILGP- Page Number 4



Microsoft Teams - ~ 
Level 12:, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

d1dilcp qld CID! au 

1111 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and 
waters of Queensland. I offer my respect to elder.; past, 

present and emerging as we work towards a just, equitable 

and reconciled Australia. 

This email and any attachments may contain ronfidential orprivilegNI infonnationand maybeprotertedbyoopyright Youmuslnol usoordisd<,..,th,molhertmnforthepurpo..,,forwblch they_,.. supplied. The oonfidentwityand privilege attached tothi., m,,:,sage and attachment is iwtwaived bf=n ofmirtauo delive,yloyou. 
!fyou arenottheintioodedreripientyoumu.rtnotuse.disclose..retain.fmwardor,.,producethi,m,,=georanyattachment3.lfyourec,ivelhi,me""agein=pieas, ootifythe , enderbynetumemailortiolephone.anddestrnyanddeleteallropies.Tb,O.partment d""'ootaa:eptany"'spon,ibilityforanylo.,or~thatmay 
=ultfromn,lianceon,oruseof.aoyinformationrontaioed iothi.,emailarJAJ/0rattadunents. 

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without t he author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for t he contents of this E­

M ail except where subsequently confirmed In writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mai l are those of the aut hor and do not necessarily represent t he views of t he State of Queensland. This E-Mai l is confidential and may be subject t o a daim of legal privilege. If 

you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify t he author and delete t his message immediately. 
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Department of St ate Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Savings and Debt recruitment schedule 
Submission Monday, 8 February 2021 Total: 1 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-88 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-103 

Internal - Senior SharePoint/Microsoft 365 Developer (PN: TBC) 
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Corporate 
ITS 

ORG : 3472 
FTE available: 1 

Funding type: Base 

Available from : Immediately 
Duration : To 30 April 2021 

Request to extend the secondment of to 30 April 
2021, within ITS. 

Fixed location rea son: Position is part of a service delivery team, of which 

majority of clients are in Brisba ne CBD. 

A contractor would need to be sourced at potentially much higher cost, 

as this skillset is not available. The shutdown of the MyFocus sites will 
save >$100k and this position will generate further savings. 

C 
0 ., 
·.;; 
0 
c.. 

TBC - A06 

Sen ior SharePoint/Microsoft 365 Developer 

Temporary, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: Internal 
Recruitment Activity : Secondment in extension 

Advert. Strategy: Not applicable 

has extensive experience in Sharepoint 

development at a level not presently available in the 

department. It is anticipated that will work in ITS to 
redevelop Engage into "Our Focus" and provide the stage 

one combined intranet for the new Department. He will be 

instrumental in increasing the department's ability to use the 

intranet as a shared system. 

Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: Yes 

Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector : Yes 

Outcome: 

Comments: 

FTE avai lable: 

Funding available: 

Impact savings target: Yes 

Comments: 

~ P~CLINED / DEFERRED 

Comments: 

~ 
"' tlO 
QJ 

ai 
Cl 
0:: 
I 

PSC or CBRC req.7 : 
Comments: 

~(!Y)~J) _______ {Signature) 

~ .....-:'.: 
Damien~ Dir~ ~-General DSDILGP 

Date: /D I ';2-i IN)>/;:C.!) ., 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

RTI
 R

EL
EA

SE

RTI2122-029-DSDILGP- Page Number 6



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

FW: QSS HR4704282: Secondment IN Extension Coming Soon I
Monday, 1 March 2021 11:36:52 AM 

FYI - nearly there! 

From: Queensland Shared Services <qss@hpw.q ld.gov.au> 

Sent: Monday, 1 March 202111 :32 AM 

To:

Subject: QSS HR4704282 : Secondment IN Extension Coming Soon I

Thanks 

I have extended his secondment till current fortnight 12/03 to avoid costing error. Will process 

secondment extension once we receive my.appointment. 

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact us. 

Regards 

Service Delivery Officer I Payroll and Establishment Services 

Queensland Shared Services I Department of Housing and Public Works 

Ph : 1300 146 370 

Record Details: 

Number: HR4704282 

Function: Payroll 

Client Status: New 

Created: 26-02-202115:54 :07 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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Ref:MSG44147553 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Staff Appointment Approved -
Monday, 1 March 202111:09: 18 AM 

Notice to Hiring Manager: Staff Appointment Approved 

The below staff appointment has been approved by the Approving Officer. It has been 
sent to QSS Appointments for processing. Providing you have supplied complete and 
accurate information on the form and relevant attachments you can expect to see the 
appointment process completed within 5 working days. You will receive an email when 
the appointment letter has been completed and sent to the appointee. Once completed 
your appointment documentation will be on forwarded to QSS Payroll for processing. 

Appointment: 

Appointment Id: 2021-00l3484 

Appointment JAR: N/A 

Appointment Lodged: 01 Marcil 2021 10:43:49 AM 

Appointment Type: Secondment Extension 

Agreed Commencement Date: 01-March-2021 to 30-April-2021 

Click here to view the details of staff appointment. 
Click here to view a list of staff appointments that you have raised. 

This email has been automatically generated by My.Appointment. Do not reply 
to this message. 
If you have further enquiries, d ick here to send an email to QSS Service Desk. 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

m1i~ap ointment@dsiti.gld.gov.au 

Date: 
Staff Appointment Processed by QSS Appointments -
Friday, 5 March 2021 5:34:06 PM 

Notice to Hiring Manager: Staff Appointment Application Processed by QSS 
Appointments 

The below appointment/employee movement has been processed by QSS Appointments 
and the appointment letter sent where requi red. 

Appointment: 

Appointment Id: 2021-0013484 

Appointment Lodged: 01 March 2021 10:43:49 AM 

Appointment Type: Secondment Extension 

Agreed Commencement Date: O1-March-2O21 to 3O-April-2O21 

Click here to view the details of this staff appointment. 
Click here to view a list of staff appointments that you have raised. 

This email has been automatically generated by My.Appointment. Do not reply 
to this message. 
If you have further enquiries, click here to send an email to QSS Service Desk. 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Good morning, 

PSC Secretariat < pscsecretariat@psc.qld.gov.au > 

Friday, 26 February 2021 .S:47 AM 

Human Resources (DI); Human Resources DLGRMA 
PSC Board decision - recruitment approval DSDILGP 

Follow up 
Completed 

Service Committment level: Met, Group: external party, Query type: Simple, Topic: 
Recruitment and Selection, Lead:

The PSC Board has now considered and approved the following recruitment requests (in accordance with comments 
on the right) . 

Role title Classification 

Manager - Digital , Media 
A08 

and Communications 

Web Publisher, Media 
A03 

and Communications 

Please let us know if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 
PSC Secretariat 

Director, Strategic Workforce Futures 
Public Service Commission 

Contact me on Microsoft Teams 

Queensland 
Government 

Number 
of roles 

1 Permanent • Board approves closed merit 
recruitment within the public sector 

1 Permanent • Board approves closed merit 
recruitment within the public sector 

1 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Savings and Debt recruitment schedule 
Sufrnt i~sio11 rvl0i 1ll,1v, l 5 r-c1Jrn;i1y 202.l Tnt il l : ~7 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-137 

External - Senior Communication Officer (PN: 724084) 
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Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 

FTE available: 1 

Funding type: Base 

Available from : 15/03/21- 25/03/22 

Duration : 12 mths 

Requesting approval to advertise for Senior Communication Officer while 

substantive holder from 15 March 2021 to 25 

march 2023. 

Fixed location reason : N/A 

The existing communication resource will not be able to adequately 

support IER's expanded remit. 

(Temp extend I transfer I etc. only) 

N/A 

Outcome : 

Comments: Endorsed in Source Notes 

FTE available: Yes 

Funding available: Yes 

manent position has ongoing funding and FTE. 

ED/ DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Comments: 
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724084-AOG 

Senior Communication Officer 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: External 

Recruitment Activity: Advertise and fill a temporary position 

(must go to PSC/CBRC} 

Advert. Strategy: Qld Government - Smarts Jobs 

Supports the Communication Manager role for IER especially 

with the now increased role in supporting communication of 

regional economic recovery plans and the addition of BQ to 

this team. 

Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: No 

Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector: Yes 

PSC or CBRC req . 7: PSC 

Comments: Business Unit requests the backfilling of the role 

for a period of 12 months,

External advertising of the role on Smartjobs 

will require PSC B rd approval. 

am1e~ alk~ Di~ ~~ eneral DSDILGP 

Date: fCt c,<-/ -~r • 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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HR-F1-007 

Nomination for appoi1ntment 
Must be completed for appointments made from an advertised 
vacancy 

Important note for those completing this form 

The purpose of this form is for a selection panel to provide their recommendation as to the most 
suitable candidate/s for appointment to an advertised vacancy. It is the delegated officer's 
responsibility to appoint or not based on the information provided on this form. 
In order for the delegate to make an informed decision, the "justification for selection decision" 
section must provide a summary of each interviewed candidate's capability and capacity for 
undertaking the advertised role to the point where the delegate can make the decision whether to 
appoint the recommended candidate/s or not. 
The summary of each candidate must provide specific details about the candidates capabilities and 
capacities in line with the points listed under "are you the right person for the job" in the role 
description. 
Candidates are to be ranked in an order of merit for appointment. Unsuitable candidates must not be 
given a "rank in order of merit", instead it should be stated on the form that they are "unsuitable for 
appointment to this role". 
Failure to prepare a justifiable summary of each candidates merit against the listed points on the role 
description may result in an appeal against the decision under Section 194 of the Public Service Act 
2008. 
The assessment of candidates must reflect the core capabilities of the CLF that were stated on the 
advertised role description. 
Please contact Human Resources branch if you require any advice or assistance with the completion 
of this form. 

[Sections marked like this are guidelines for completing the form. These sections should be 
deleted as the form is completed]. 

Queensland 
Government 
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Nomination for appointme~nt 

I CONFIDENTIAL 

To: 
(Correct Delegate can be verified via the Departmental Human Resources Delegations 
Schedule on Focus) 

Phone: 
From: 

Subject 

Date 

Nominations for appointment to an advertised vacancies 

30/08/2021 Vacancy ref no's. 

The person recommended for appointment to this position 
(Please note - if more than one person is being appointed from this process refer to the attachment at the back of this 
document) 

Name: 

Proposed commencement 
date: 

12/10/2021 

Position title Senior Communications Officer 

Work Unit/Division 
Planning 

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and 

Duration of appointment if temporary appointment From 12/10/2021 To 31/01/2022 

Position number 724080 * Classification level and pay point A06 / 1 

*Please note: Recommendations for pay points above the lowest level must be made prior to finalising any 
offer made. Justification, including evidence, must be provided in order to remunerate that applicant at a 
pay point higher than the lowest pay point within a classification (Refer to the human resource delegations on 
Focus}. 

Location of position Brisbane 

Job ad reference QLD/ 382452 

Advertising date 5/8/2021 Closing date for applications 19/08/2021 

Dates of interviews and/or other selection techniques 24/08/2021 

Appointee's immediate supervisor will be: Name: Position : Manager 

Queensland 
Government 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

RTI
 R

EL
EA

SE

RTI2122-029-DSDILGP- Page Number 14



Conflict of interest consideration: 

I Nil conflicts of interests. 

Justification for recommendation: The undermentioned candidate was short-listed. Summary 
comments regarding the panel's assessment of the candidates and order of merit are provided 
below. 

Assessment Strategies 

• Interview 
• Referee checks 

Pre-Employment Checks 

Merit Assessment 

Name 

Overview 

Merit 
Assessment 

Conclusion 

P,, ... 

Queensland 
Government 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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Panel certification 

The panel certifies that the selection process has been conducted in accordance with the Public 
Service Act 2008 and the directive relating to recruitment and selection. 

Chairperson 

Name: 

Position Title: Acting Executive Director 

Branch/Division : DSDILGP 

Signature: 

Date: 30/08/2021 

Selection Panel Member 

Name: 

Position Title: Acting Planning Communications Manager 

Organisation: DSDILGP 

Signature: 

Date: 30/08/2021 

Queensland 
Government 
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Decision 

Appointment Recommendation : 

ig} Approved 

In approving this appointment, I am satisfied that the recommendation (and order of merit- if 
relevant) reflects the comparative merits of the applicants, and the selection process has been 
conducted in accordance with the Public Service Act 2008 and the directive relating to recruitment 
and selection. 

D Not Approved 

Delegate's comments: 

I have made my decision after reviewing the following material provided to me by the panel : 

• position description 
• selection report 
• application material of the recommended applicant and all applicant's assessed as 

meritorious 
• referee reports for recommended applicant 

Name: 

Position Title and Acting Executive Director - Communications 
Group: 
Group: DSDILGP 

Signature: 

 

Date: 30/08/2021 

Queensland 
Government 
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Karen Paraskevas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, 6 October 2021 3:32 PM 

HPE CM: SEAWC Clearance 

Hi 

l he fo llowing roles have be;en cleared by PSC: 

A03 Web Publisher (PN709773) 

~ Reply 

AO6 Senior Communication Officer - State Developm,ent (PN731608} 

<~ ReplyA 

A06 Senior Communication Officer - Infrastructure and Economic Recovery 

SO Drrector -Digital Comm.unication (PN747368) 

A08 Digital Manager (PN724068) 

Cheers 

Quee,nsland 
Government 

HR Officer 

People and Perfonnance 

Department of State Development,. Infrastructure, Local[ 

fiovernn1ent and Planning 

P
Level 16, 1 Wil liam Street, Brisbane QUO 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QL[l 4002 

dsdti.q1ld.gov .au 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands .a ind waters of n 
Queens land. I offer my respect to el:ders past, pr,es,ent and emerging C (@) :> 

. as we .work towards a just,.equit ab le.andl reconciiled Auistrailia .................... ~ ...... . 

Kind Regards 

1 
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Queensland 
Government 

Business Support Officer 
Media & Communication 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft teams - meet now 

P 
Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au 

flNlamf &IJ ••• a:ahm11.• ~,._, ~.-an...-~---. , ........... Hfn~,--r...,a. ••-1:lamls•-­
.. 7 lltMfl~Aaawl& 

2 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

RTI
 R

EL
EA

SE

RTI2122-029-DSDILGP- Page Number 19



Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Savings and Debt recruitment schedule 
S1,bniissiot1 Momfrn,i, 15 Febru¥Y 1011 

External - Web Publisher (PN: 709773) 
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Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG:3485 

FTE available: 1 

Funding type: Base 
Available from : 1/03/2021-31/01/2022 

Duration: 10 mths 

Requesting approval for position to be advertised/filled temporarily 

return 31January 

2022. 

Fixed location reason: N/A 

Risks are less content published and a lesser quality achieved. 

(Temp extend / transfer I etc. only) 

N/A 

Outcome: 

Comments: Endorsed in Source Notes 

FTE available: Yes 

Funding available: Yes 

Comments: 

e t position has o ngoing funding and FTE. 

D / DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Tota l: 4r 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-142 

C: 
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709773-A03 

Web Publisher 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: External 

Recruitment Activity: Advertise and fill a temporary position 

(must go to PSC/CBRC) 

Advert. Strategy: Qld Government -Smarts Jobs 

Contl~ue support for the growing demand for web publishing 

in the digital team which helps communicate to our broad 

digital audiences the department's efforts to support 

government priorities. 

Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: No 

Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector: Yes 

PSC or CBRC req.?: PSC 

Comments: Business Unit requests the external advertising 

and backfilling of the role for 10 months 

The external advertising of the role on 

re PSC Boa rd Approva I. 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 11 March 2021 B:46 AM 
CS Info 

Subject: RE: Confidential 
Attachments: Notification of Outcome -

Dear

Please see attached letter with the typo amended. 

Kind Regards 

Senior HR Consultant 
People and Performance 
Department of State Development, 
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft Teams - meet now 
Level 16, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 
dsdilgp.qld.gov.au 

Unite &,Recover 
• .:ti) Queensland 
~:r Government 

................................................................................................................. , 
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
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 20218:42 AM 
To: 
Cc: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Confidential 

Good Morning

Congratulations on the great feedback! 

n 
1c@:, 

u 

I am processing the my.appointment form and noticed that on the notification of outcome letter the salutation 
indicates "Mr' but in Aurion against name its indicated as "Ms11

• As I am new and have never met can 
you confirm the salutation for me please? 

Also am I able to confirm the information below is correct?: 

1 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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2. 11 Legally can work in A.ustr al ia';, 

(~ I have confirmed that the appointee is afll .1-11.ustra lia1n citizen, r1Jev, Zea land cltizen, or.Austral ian 

Cl I have confirmed the appointee holds an app rop riate visa to 1.-..rork in Austra lia that is val id for ti 

Vis it f-Hr i':ng someone in Australia to- see th:e documell!ts required. 

2 .12 Qualifications, Registrati ons and/ or Li cences 

(rnclude here qualificatio ns to support A02 payment justification) 

Do m andatory qual ifications apply to t his appointment as specified in the role descr iption'" __ . Yes 

2..13 Early Retirem ent, Rechmda ncy, Ret renchment (VEiR} or Voluntary Separation Package (VSP)* 

~ I have confim1ed with the appo intee that t i11ey have; 

a) not received a VER, VSP o r Voluntary Medical Retirem ent benefit, or 
b) received a VER, VSP or Voluntary Medk:al Retirem ent beneflt, and that a severance paym er 
c) receiv ed a VER, \/SP or Vo luntary Medical Retirement benefit , and that a severance pay mer 

with in the last 12 months (VER) or w itl1in the last 3 years (VSP} . 

Where t he appoi ntee has received a Vo luntary Med ical Retirement benefit a medical clearance has 

I also und erstand that recovery of any kind is the client's responsibility. 

Helpful hi nt - For further informatiol!l contact your iocail HR area 

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

Unite & Re~over 
; Queeinsland 
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
c(@):) 

u 
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From
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 20218:37 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdmip.q ld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Confidential 

Dear All 

Thank you for your feedback. I feel gracious to work with all. 

I would like to dedicate this feedback to my team who have been supportive of the work we accomplished during 
many challenging situations. 

Look forward to delivering further outcomes on behalf of the team . 

Kind Regards 

Senior HR Consultant 
People and !Performance 
Department of State Development, 
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft Teams- meet now 
Level 16, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 
dsdilgp.qld.gov.au 

Unite & Re,cover 
Queensland 
·Goveirnment 

·················································································································· 
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
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 20218:31 AM 

n 
ic(@):., 

u 

To: 
C

CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdmip.qlcl.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Confidential 

Thank you or noticing warm, practical, helpful communication It's true , we really like it- thank 

you . 

Regards 

Deputy Director-General 

3 
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Corporate 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government 
and Planning 

P
Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 
dsdilgp.qld.gov.au 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 7:30 PM 
To: 
Cc

CS Info 
<CSlnfo @dsdmip.qld .gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Confidential 

Hi 

I just wanted to say I thought your email below was very well written and thought out. 

This was a tricky web of positions and history to get this one tidied but you summarised very clearly and concisely 
below. Thank you for your efforts in clarifying this for the many parties involved. Your hard work and excellent 
communication does not go unnoticed and this is not the only example of your very good work. Well done

Kind Regards 

Principal Executive Officer 
Corporate 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government 
and Planning 

Microsoft Teams - meet now 
Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4000 
dsdti.qld.gov.au 

r,;'i, " . . 

. Quee!nsland 
. • . . . ·. I 

Unite &Recove·r Government 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 20212:21 PM 

n 
c(@) :> 

u 

To:

4 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Cc: CS Info <CSlnfo @dsdmip.qld .gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Confidential 

Dear and BSU Team 

Following on from acceptance, I have some further details which will hopefully assist you in processing the 
My.Appointment for permanent conversion. 

When you commence the My.Appointment online form you will not need to attach a copy of the outcome letter 
sent to in the system, however I have included the relevant information below to assist in completing the 
My.Appointment form: 

• Where it asks if the role is advertised, select 'no'. 

• Complete the necessary details relating to the employee and the position details -you may need to confirm 

the correct position number (724064) with Finance. 

• As s being converted to a permanent AO6 position she will retain her existing pay point- is 

currently an AOG
• Enter

• At the end of the online form there is a text box for 'additional information'. If you can include the following 

details: 
This is a permanent conversion under directive 9/20 (delegate approval ref: OUT21/1041). 

Once you complete/submit the form it will require approval from another person. The system doesn't require the 
actual delegate to approve it, rathe r someone who has sighted the delegate approval can do this in the system. 

If you have any queries in relation to the My.Appointment svstem, in our team is also available on
to talk through the online form. 

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

Unite & Recover 
. Queens.land 
fiovernment 

··················································· ......................................................................................................... , 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 2:11 PM 
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To
Subject: RE: Confidential 

Dear

Thank you for your email and the great news of an offer of permanent employment with the department. 

I'm very pleased to accept the offer. 

Thank you very much for your assistance with the review process. 

Kind regards, 

Senior Communication Officer 
Media and Communication 
Department of State Development, 
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft Teams - meet now 
Level 16, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, Brisbane City QLD 4001 
dsdilgp.qld.gov.au 

Unite &Recover 
~ Queensland 
~~ Government 

······················································ .. ·········································· ..................... . 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 2:06 PM 
To
Subject: RE: Confidential 

Dear

n 
c(@):> 

u 

As a result of your review of your fixed term temporary employment status, I am pleased to confirm an offer of 
permanent employment as detailed in the attached letter. 

It would be appreciated if you could confirm acceptance of this offer via email to Senior Human Resource 
Consultant, at which time appointment paperwork will be processed. 

Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter. 

Kind Regards 

Senior HR Consultant 

6 
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

Unite & Re1cover 
~ . f 190,ee:n.sland 
'.ij~ - Government 

·· ·· ·············································································································· 
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

Sent: Monday, 15 February 202111:08 AM 
To
Subject: Confidential 

Dear

n 
c(@) :, 

u 

In accordance with Directive 09/20- Fixed term temporary employment (the Directive}, the department must review 
the status of a fixed term temporary employee's employment where the employee has been continuously employed 
for two years or more in the same agency and each additional year thereafter where the employee is continuously 
employed as a fixed term temporary employee in the department. 

This review considers whether the fixed term temporary status of an employee should continue or whether the 
employee should be converted to permanent. 

As your service fits within the above criteria, your status as a fixed term temporary employee is being reviewed . 
Please find attached a copy of the letter and the Directive for your reference . 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss the review process further. 

Kind Regards 

A/Principal HR Consultant 
People andl !Performance 
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

7 
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·. Que,en1sland 
Uni·te & Re,cover Government 
······················································ ···························································· 
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

8 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Thursday, 11 March 2021 11 :38 AM 

Staff Appointment Approved -

Notice to Hiring Manager: Staff Appointment Approved 

The below staff appointment has been approved by the Approving Officer. It has been sent to QSS Appointments for 
processing. Providing you have supplied complete and accurate information on the form and relevant attachments 
you can expect to see the appointment process completed within 5 working days. You will receive an email when 
the appointment letter has been completed and sent to the appointee. Once completed your appointment 
documentation will be on forwarded to QSS Payroll for processing. 

Appointment: 

Appointment Id: 

Appointment JAR: N/A 

Appointment Lodged: 11 March 2021 08:28:40 AM 

Appointment Type: Permanent Appointment 

Agreed Commencement Date: 04-March-2021 

Click here to view the details of staff appointment. 
Click here to view a list of staff appointments that you have raised. 

This email has been automatically generated by My.Appointment. Do not reply to this message. 
If you have further enquiries, click here to send an email to QSS Service Desk. 
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Our ref: OUT21ll14 
Your ref: OUT21/1041 

4 March 2021 

• ~ 

I ,~ ... ~ -, 
Queensland 
Govern ment 

Department of 

State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning 

Re: Notice of temporary to permanent employment status outcome 

Your status as a fixed term temporary employee has been reviewed in accordance with 

Directive 09/20- Fixed Term Temporary Employment (the Directive). 

I am pleased to let you know I have determined that there is a continuing need for your role and 

skills in the department and subsequently would like to offer you permanent employment as 

follows: 

Role: 
Classification: 
Unit: 
Division: 
Location: 
Attendance Type: 

Senior Media Officer 
A06
Media and Communications 

Corporate 
Brisbane 
Full-time (36: 15 hours) 

Please confirm your decision to either accept or not accept this offer of permanent employment 
by contacting A/Principal Human Resource Consultant via email at 

I would like to thank you for your valuable contribution to the Department of State Development, 
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning and wish you well in your continuing career with 

us. 

Yours 

Deputy Director-General 
Corporate 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Dear 

QSS Appointments Recruitment <Appointments.Recruitment@hpw.qld.gov.au > 
Thursday, 18 March 2021 2:05 PM 

Senior Media Officer,04/03/2021 
2021-004190.pdf 

Queensland Shared Services (QSS) provides a range of corporate service activities, including appointment and 
payroll processes, on behalf of your employing department. 

QSS has attached a letter providing details of your appointment to the above position. 

If other information is attached, could you please read this carefully and follow the instructions provided. 

Should you have any queries regarding this email , please contact your supervisor. 

HR Services 
Queensland Shared Services 

****************************** Disclaimer ************************'********************* 
The materials presented in this email are distributed by the Oueensland Government as an information source only. 
The State of Queensland makes no statements, representations, or warranties about the accuracy or completeness 
of, and you should not rely on , any information contained in this publication. Despite our best efforts, the State of 
Queensland makes no warranties that the information in this publication is free of infection by computer viruses or 
other contamination . The Queensland Government disclaims all responsibility and all liability (including without 
limitation, liability in negligence) for all expenses, losses, damages and costs you might incur as a result of the 
information being inaccurate or incomplete in any way, and for any reason . Read the Queensland Government 
website privacy statement. 

* * * ** * *********** ****** * *** ** Disclaimer *** *** * * ** *** * *** ** *** *** **** 

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain 
privileged o r confidential information . They may only be usE~d for the purposes for which they were supplied . If you 

are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of 
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this 
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you . If you receive this 
message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone. 

Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and 
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code, 
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect 
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld) . Personal information will only 
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel 's compliance with Departmental Policies. 
Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental 

Policy and/or law. 

Thank you . 
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Job Ad Reference: Directive 09/20 

18 March 2021 

Dear

~ Queensland 
~ Government 

Congratulations! I'm pleased to confirm your role with Department of State Development, Manufacturing, 
Infrastructure and Planning. I believe you'll be a valuable addition to the team and make a difference to the 
lives of Queenslanders. 

mvour appointment 

Role 

Location 

Start date 

Employment status 

Classification level 

Hours per fortnight 

Salary per fortnight 

Allowances 

Probation period 

Award 

Certified Agreement 

Basis of appointment 

Senior Media Officer 
Media and Communication 
Office of the Director-General, Economic Policy & 
Communications 
Department of State Development, Manufacturing , Infrastructure 
and Planning 

Brisbane 

4 March 2021 

Permanent Full-time 

A06

72 hrs 30 mins 

Not Applicable 

Not Applicable 

Queensland Public Service Officers and Other Employees Award 
- State 2015 

State Government Entities Certified Agreement 2019 

Public Service Act 2008 

'9 ~ Conditions of employment and E~ntitlements 

We expect you'll perform to the highest standard and be personally accountable in everything you do. In 
return, we're committed to providing you with every opportunity to learn , grow, and achieve to the highest 
level of your ability. 

You'll have the opportunity to discuss your performance plan with your supervisor shortly after you start. 
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The Queensland Government assigns a classification level to each role. This determines your salary and 
level of responsibilities and allows for transfers or secondments to similar roles within your classification 
level if needed. 

1!tlworking for the Queensland Government 

The Queensland Government is the state's largest employer. We provide an inclusive and diverse 
workplace, and develop and promote our people based on skill and capabilities, irrespective of gender, 
ethnicity, generation, sexual orientation or disability. 

Our people are passionate about making Queensland better through what they do. We reward them with 
competitive pay and conditions, and a flexible working environment that provides a healthy blend of work 
and life. 

Please keep this letter as your record of employment. We don't need you to sign and return it. If you have 
any further questions, please contact your supervisor. 

Congratulations again. I hope your work with us is challenging, rewarding and enjoyable. 

Yours sincerely 

Executive Director 
Service Delivery 
Queensland Shared Services 
Department of Housing and Public Works 

for Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning 
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Evaluation/Moderation Record 
JEMS ID: 39225 
Multi-Media Officer 

This position has been evaluated and moderated using the Job Evaluation Management System. Results are shown 
below: 

Dpt StateDev, Manufacturing, Infrastructure&Plan'g 

Corporate 

Brisbane 

Evaluated Position Impact Expertise Judgement Accountability 

Multi-Media Officer Advice E+ 3 c+ D- 4 D+ 1 d 

153 144 134 

Summary 
5th May 2021 Review of 39124 Multi-Media Officer outcome AO5 level 

The following information is provided as justification for each sub-factor: 

EXPERTISE: 

Knowledge: E+ 

Total/ JEMSID/ 
Classification Effective Date 

431 39225 
AO6 11/05/2021 

Typical features of the work at this level would encompass the requirement to provide policy, professional, 
administrative or management advice or specialist consultancy services, directed at either the intra-agency or 
community level. Work performed at this level would be of a complex or specific nature. Skills would often be related 
to a program management activity or corporate service delivery support functions , and/or significant project or 
research work of a policy development, professional or program nature or directed towards improving corporate 
performance and/or undertaking high level reviews or investigations including the preparation of reports and 
associated papers. 

The role is required to lead the creation, production and delivery of high-quality graphic design (print, infographics, 
illustrations) and multimedia (video, photographic, audio) assets and elements to promote the work of the department 
to a diverse range of stakeholders while meeting strategic commitments, as such the role is expected to have high-level 
project management skills to manage complex work with competing priorities and tight timeframes and knowledge 
and experience to suppl)high quality graphic design (print, infographics, illustrations)9igital and multimedia 
products (video, audio and presentations) with high-level editing knowledge and skills. The role requires operational 
knowledge of video and audio equipment to operate video and audio equipment to conduct interviews, scope locations 
and organise talent, including live streaming experience and working with motion graphics and animations. It requires 
video production, photography and graphic design skills with high level editing and production skills and experience 
using industry standard software and systems including Adobe - Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop and Premier Pro. It 
also requires project management skills and experience in managing digital and multi-media campaign and asset 
development from concept to completion. 

Diversity: 3 

Positions are closely focused on one activity, or for professional/ technical specialist positions, focused on a sub­
discipline. 

The purpose of the role is to provide a broad range of professional and specialist multi-media services for a diverse 
range of stakeholders and projects, while ensuring strategic objectives are met. The role will driv.e the department's 
external online digital and social channels and ensure consistency and strategic management of the department's brand. 
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Interpersonal Skills: c+ 

Position holders are actively involved and concerned to influence and convince others in the pursuit or achievement of 
specific and set objectives, rather than just asking for cooperation. 

The role requires strong written and verbal communication skills to communicate with clients, suppliers and 
colleagues regarding the production of multi-media assets. It requires the ability to liaise and negotiate with 
stakeholders and clients to understand digital asset requirements and develop proposals and briefs to meet their needs. 
The role will liaise with a diverse range of stakeholders on both the technical and creative aspects of producing 
multimedia assets to suit the department's communication needs, ensuring a strategic alignment between client needs 
and department objectives. The role will develop ministerial and event and trade show presentations and multi-page 
pitch documents, brief external agencies to deliver multi-media and graphic design services and provide design advice 
and progress updates on projects. 

JUDGEMENT: 

Job Environment: D-

Positions may be required to develop/modify operational methods or specific operational (as distinct from organisation­
wide) policies, practices and standards, or to plan and organise scientific surveys or develop research projects. At this 
level positions would be constrained to a degree by subject matter precedent or methodology. Positions involved in the 
adaptation of guidelines or methods, or the relating of precedent to new situations which propose solutions that may 
affect the way work is performed by others beyond the immediate work environment. A typical process may include 
the collection and analysis of information, policies or procedures, in order to describe the status quo and provide a 
basis for the development of new options to vary "operational" policies, procedures and practices (as distinct from 
agency-wide policies). 

The role is expected to drive and deliver activities and services including the creation, production, project management 
and delivery ofiigh quality graphic design (print, infographics, illustrations)~igital and multimedia products (video, 
audio and presentations) ancquality photography and videography including image capture, video capture, conducting 
interviews and employing editing techniques. These activities must deliver engaging digital content solutions for a 
variety of channels including websites, social media, external (virtual) presentations and in-person events. The role is 
expected to attend Ministerial/Deputy Premier events to record interviews and gather visual content ( often at short 
notice) to create high quality content and support the department and Minister. The role is expected to oversee and 
work on, several related multi-media activities that require coordination with other functions and stakeholders internal 
and external to the department. 

Reasoning: 4 

At this level a variety of alternatives must be analysed before choices can be made. Problem resolution is structured by 
established management systems, professional standards, budget parameters or known plant or equipment capacity. 
Problem resolution is also a frequent requirement. In most work situations, this means considering many influences. At 
this level work demands the conceptualisation, identification and development of ideas, consideration of alternative 
courses of action, addressing difficulties/problems in the work environment, devising action plans and advancing new 
approaches. 

The role is expected to consider a variety of alternatives, including modifying and developing new methods, practices 
and ideas in order to suit client objectives and to resolve a wide range of problems and challenges and is required to 
understand and interpret client briefs to develop multi-media and graphic design assets that meet client needs. It is 
expected that the end products be of high quality and in line with the latest available techniques and effects for the 
production of digital visual multi-media and graphic design assets. The role will often be called on to develop creative 
concepts to meet objectives which may not be entirely clear, requiring the development of options that could suit 
multiple scenarios and will often be required to produce high quality and creative graphic design or multi-media assets 
under tight time pressure, from limited or pre-existing content. The role will also be required to film video content 
under tight timeframes, or with subjects (Ministers, DG, executives) who have little time, requiring an effective and 
efficient set-up of lighting, sound and video equipment. The role will be challenged with keeping pace with 
advancement in design technology, requiring the position to maintain knowledge of the latest techniques to maintain a 
timely and current appreciation of the design technologies that need to be employed. 
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ACCOUNT ABILITY: 

Impact: Advice 

Independence and Influence: D+ 

Positions are specialists providing advice to supervisors who have a sound knowledge of the general discipline. In 
such cases the supervisor's focus is usually on management rather than on technical issues. Alternatively, positions 
would be providing advice which initiates new developments in either policy and program delivery or professional 
practice and precedent. 

The role of, Multi-Media Officer, will be required to supervise an AO4 Communication Officer, an AO5 Multi Media 
officer and AO5 Graphic Designer, which includes setting priorities, timeframes, professional advice, training and 
quality control. The role is recognised as a critical reference point for a broad range of challenging multi-media 
activities, and provides advice and recommendations which influence decisions. 

Scope / Impact: 1 

The advice usually relates to the identification, design, conception, evaluation, analysis and/or resolution of specific 
issues and subjects affecting casework, systems, projects, work processes, services, products and/or 
efficiency/performance. Positions with Impact 1 will be in technical, professional or scientific disciplines having an 
advice focus. The advice affects the work of the immediate business unit region, activity or client/ customer group. 
The recipient of the advice is typically a client, customer or manager or professional position within the 
unit/region/business or external community. The advice or output usually relates indirectly to the achievement of 
organisational objectives. It typically relates to work processes, services, products etc. 

The role is expected to provide a broad range of professional and specialist multi-media services for a diverse range of 
stakeholders and projects, while ensuring str~tegic objectives are met and will drive the department's external online 
digital and social channels and ensure consistency and strategic management of the department's brand. The role 
creates visual designs and multi-media assets that supports the delivery of the departments' strategic direction and is 
responsible for creating digital assets that reflect the corporate identity and for ensuring all designs produced for the 
department (if produced by external agencies) are aligned, with the implementation and reinforcement of the 
Department's corporate identity central to the position. 

Authority/ Responsibility: d 

Positions are individually accountable within the agency/organisation for advice provided. Positions participate in the 
decision-making process with respect as to how the advice should be provided or used. Positions are not accountable 
for the acceptance of the advice. The position determines research methodologies and analysis techniques, and 
considers all factors which may influence outcomes and successful implementation. The integrity, validity and 
reliability of the advice lies principally with this position. 

If you would like this outcome reviewed, please contact the Job Evaluation Unit to discuss. 

A Position Details form is required by the Establishment section to reclassify/create this position. 
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Job Evaluation Officer, HR Advisory Services 

Job Evaluation Officer, HR Advisory Services 

HR Advisory Services 

Queensland Shared Services 
Phone: 3021 5147 
Email: jems@hpw.qld.gov.au 
qss .service-now .com 

Page 4 of 4 
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Nomoroatio111 for appointmEH1t 

I CONFIDENTIAL . 

To: Executive Director (IVledia and Communication) 

HR-F1-007 

(Correct Delegate can be verified via the Departmental Human Resources Delegations 
Schedule on Focus) 

A/Manager (Digital and Design) Phone: 
From: 

Nominations for appointment to an advertised vacancies Subject 

Date 18/06/2021 Vacancy ref no's. DSDILGP-M&C-A06 

The person recommended for appointment to this JPosition 
(Please note - if more than one person is being appointed from this process refer to the attachment at the. back of this 
document) 

Name: 

Proposed commencement 
date: 

28/06/2021 

Position title . Senior Multi-Media Officer 

Work Unit/Division Media & Communication 

Position number 706751 *Classification level and pay point A06

Location of position Brisbane 

Job ad reference JEMS upgraded role Internal advertising onli~ - DSDILGP-M&C-AOG 

Advertising date 02/06/2021 Closing d_ate for applications 09/06/2021 

Dates of interviews and/or other selection techniques 1.7/06/201 · 

Appointee's immediate supervisor will be: Name Position A/Manager (Digital & Design) 

Queensland 
Government 
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Conflict of interest consideration: All panel members must declare any conflicts of interest and 
take appropriate action to address these before commencing assessment of applicants in a 
recruitment process. 

All three applicants work within the team and known to the panel on a professional level and are 
able to make an objective assessment of all candidates merit irrespective of this fact. 

Justification for recommendation: The undermentioned candidates were short-listed. Summary 
comments regarding the panel's assessment of the candidates and order of merit are provided 
below. · 

Assessment Strategies 

Internal advertising only due to JEMS upgrade of current position within the team - 3 
applications were received and interviewed for the role. The interview comprised five 

questions designed to test the core capabilities. 

Pre-Employment Checks 

Referee reports for

Merit Assessment 

Name 

Overview 

t:f*' '" ' 
~:~f'V Queensland 
~\'ili? Government 
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Merit 
Assessment 

Conclusion 

Name 

Overview 

\f -~ Queensland 
~ Government 
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Merit 
Assessment 

Conclusion 

Name 

Overview 

Merit 
Assessment 

Conclusion 

, . .,..,., 
i¥~'W' Queensland 
l~~ \ Government 
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[repeat for all short-listed applicants] 

Comparative Assessment 

Recommended Applicant: 

At interview, provided excellent responses to the panel's questions 
evidencing ability to translate experience, knowledge and skills exceeding the 
requirements of the position. 

The panel's assessme_nt was confirmed by referee report, who rated as meeting 
requirements for the capabilities. 

Additional information on the recommended applicant 

NIA 

Panel certification 

The panel certifies that the selection process has been conducted in accordance with the Public 
Service Act 2008 and the directive relating to recruitment and selection. · 

Chairperson 

Name: 

Position Title: 
Branch/Division: 

Signature: 

Date: 

A/Manager (Digital & Design) 
Media & Communication/ Policy, Portfolio and Government Services Division 

I
June 2021 

Selection Panel Member 
Name: 

Position Title: Director (Strategic Communication) 
Organisation: Media & Communication/ Policy, Portfolio and Government Services Division 

Signature: 

I My typed name above is my electronic confirmation of this nomination report 
Date: .2u, June 2021 

Selection Panel Member 
Name: 

Position Title: 
Organisation: 

Signature: 

Director (Strategic Communication) 
Communication/ Queensland Treasury 

I My typed name above is my electronic confirmation of this nomination report 

Queensland 
Government 
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Date: June 2021 

·,Ii,'·-' l si:r//4{' Queensland 
?\t 'ili Government 
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Decision 

App bintment Recommendation : 

0 Approved 

In approving th is appointment, I am satisfied that the recommendation (and order of merit- if 
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

[Provide any applicable instructions regarding the process e.g. : 

o further information is required - additional information on the comparison between applicants 
to be provided 

o fu_rther information is required - conduct additional assessment technique XXX 
0 no appointment is to be made - vacancy to be re-advertised I closed} 

I have made my decision after reviewing the following material provided to me by the panel: 

lnselt list of all documents provided to the decision maker: e.g. 

o position description 
o short-listing matrix (including description of the strategy) 
o selection report 
• application material of the recommended applicant and all applicant's assessed as 

meritorious 
o referee reports for recommended app/icant(s) 
o pre-employment check results (if relevant) 

Name: 

Position Title and 
Group: 

Signature: 

Date: 

Executive Director 
Media and Communication /,Rarey, Portfo ia 

,. (,~ ~~ff-Queensland 
{.;~~\ Government 
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Jasmine Melit 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear

QSS Appointments Recruitment <Appointments.Recruitment@hpw.qld.gov.au> 
Tuesday, 6 July 2021 9:40 AM 

Senior Multi Media Officer 05/07/2021 
2021-011831 .pdf 

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

Should you have any queries regarding this email, please contact your supervisor. 

HR Services 
Queensland Shared Services 

****************************** Disclaimer ********************************************* 
The materials presented in this email are distributed by the Queensland Government as an information source only. 
The State of Queensland makes no statements, representations, or warranties about the accuracy or completeness 
of, and you should not rely on, any information contained in this publication. Despite our best efforts, the State of 
Queensland makes no warranties that the information in this publication is free of infection by computer viruses or 
other contamination. The Queensland Government disclaims all responsibility and all liability (including without 
limitation, liability in negligence) for all expenses, losses, damages and costs you might incur as a result of the 
information being inaccurate or incomplete in any way, and for any reason. Read the Queensland Government 
website privacy statement. 

* **** * ******* * *** *** *** * ***** Disclaimer ** ******** *** **** ***** ** * **** 

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain 
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you 
are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of 
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly proh ibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this 
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this 
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
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only 
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. 
Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental 
Policy and/or law. 

Thank you. 
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Job Ad Reference: Directive 13/20 

6 July 2021 

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

~Your appointment 

Role 

Location 

Start date 

Employment status 

Classification level 

Hours per fortnight 

Salary per fortnight 

Allowances 

Probation period 

Award 

Certified Agreement 

Basis of appointment 

Senior Multi Media Officer 
Media and Communication 
Director-General, Ecomc Pol & Comms 
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure 
and Planning 

Brisbane 

5 July 2021 

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

'¥' ,,,, Conditions of employment and e~ntitlements 

We expect you'll perform to the highest standard and be personally accountable in everything you do. In 
return , we're committed to providing you with every opportunity to learn , grow, and achieve to the highest 
level of your ability. 

You' ll have the opportunity to discuss your performance plan with your supervisor shortly after you start. 
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The Queensland Government assigns a classification level to each role. This determines your salary and 
level of responsibilities and allows for transfers or secondments to similar roles within your classification 
level if needed . 

.l!tt Working for the Queensland Government 

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

Congratulations again. I hope your work with us is challenging , rewarding and enjoyable. 

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
Cc: cs Info 

Subject: 
Date: 

Higher Duties AO8 Manager Media PN724055 - 16/07/21- 30/07/21 

Tuesday, 15 June 2021 9:54:06 AM 

Attachments: image00 1. png 
image003 .png 
image002.png 
image004.png 

Good Morning

The DG has approved igher duties to backfill while he is on eave. 

Can you please pass on the details below so he can process in Aurion . 

Good Morning

The Director-General has approved your higher duties as the AO8 Manager within Media and 
Communication . 

Can you please complete your higher duties in Aurion as per the details below. 

Please log on to ESS Aurion to submit the higher duties/relieving at level form for approval. 

Below are the details to assist you with the information required: 

Dashboard > My Forms > HR Forms 

Form: I REL.'I 
Higher duties position number I 7240'55 " 

- ~- .. ,~ - - -· - - - -.- - ---- --- ~ 

Classification: AO8 

Organisation unit number j 3485 
i----

Organisation unit name l Media and Communication 

Period From 1 16/07 /2021 
~ eriod to 30/07/2021 

Higher duties percentage 1 100% 

If you require any assistance with processing this request, please let me know. 

Kind regards 

Senior Business Support Officer 
Business Services Unit, Corporate 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft teams - meet now 

Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

---

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

RTI2122-029-DSDILGP- Page Number 48



statedevelopment.qld .gov.au 
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Jasmine Melit 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning

CS Info 
Friday, 27 August 2021 7:58 AM 
Human Resources 
CS Info 
Seeking SEAWC clearance SO Director Digital & Communication PN747368 
DG approvals - advertise SO Director Media & Comms.pdf; SO Director - Digital and 
Communication DSDILGP.docx 

Can you please organise SEAWC clearance for the SO Director Digital and Communications? DG approval to 

advertised attached. 

I've been advised that the Assistant Director-General has deicided to advertise internal to government only. 

Kind regards 

Senior Business Support Officer 
Business Services Unit, Corporate 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning 

Queensland 
Government 

• 

Microsoft teams - meet now 

Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane OLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East OLD 4002 

statedevelopment.qld .gov.au 

Follow us ooeo 
I od<ncwledge the traditional custodians of the lands end woters o(Quee11sland. 
1 offer my respect to elders past, presentandemerglng as we worktowoui'sa/ust, 
equltobfeond r«Mclled Austrollo. 

1 

n 
c@:> 

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
iubmission: Monday, l6 August 202;t Total: 28 

Ref No.: DSOILGP 21-677 

External - Director (Digital and Communication) (PN: 747368) 
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Policy, Portfolio and Government Services 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 

FTE available: l 

Funding type: Base 

Available from: 01/09/2021 

Duration: 00/1/1900 

Requesting approval to advertise external to 

government and fill permanently the 50 Director 

(Digital and Communication)role . 

Due complex technical nature of this role; and 

the lack of digital skills within the department, 

external recruitment is required to attract a 

larger suitable candidate pool for the role not 

currently available either within the department 

and Is sparce across Whole-Of-Government. 

Fixed location reason: Brisbane based employee 

Without dedicated leadership there is a risk that 

the effectiveness of the communication and 

digital and design ten ms efforts will not be 

achieved. In particular the future of the 

department's digital presence needs to be 

carefully nurtured to ensure we are ahead of 

industry trends and shown to be the player 

leading government's priorities. 

C: 
0 
;e 
0 
c.. 

747368-SO 

Director (Digital and Communication) 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: External 

Recruitment Ar:tivity: Arlv,:,rtise ;:,nrl fil!;:, perm.inent position 

(must go to PSC/CBRC) 

Advert. Strategy: Qld Government - Smarts Jobs 

The Director (Digital and Communication) leads the provision 

of a comprehensive strategic communication function for the 

department, including planning, development and 

implementation of corporate marketing, digital and online 

services (both external and internal), to support the 

achievement of the department's objectives. This ensures a 

strong external communication focus on the department's 

efforts to support economic recovery initiatives and key 

government priorities. 

Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: Yes -

currently temporarily appointed 

Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector: Yes 

Outcome: 

Comments: 

FTE available: Yes 

Funding available: Yes 

Impact savings target: No 

Comments: Finance endorsed. The permanent 

CLINED / DEFERRED 

PSC or CBRC req. ?: 

Comments: Approval Is sought to advertise and fill the Senior 

Officer level role permanently. It is proposed that the role be 

advertised on Smartjobs external to the Qld Public Sector. 

This will require P 

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
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Director (Digital and Communications) 
Status 

Organisation 

Location 

Classification 

Salary 

Total 
Remuneration 

Targeted vacancy 

[Flexible full-time] [Full-time] 

[Permanent] 

Policy, Portfolio and Government 
Services Division/ Media & 
Communication Branch 

Department of State Development, 
Infrastructure, Local Government and 
Planning 

Brisbane 

so 
$129,227 - $141,773 p.a. 

<QSS to insert> including 
superannuation and leave loading 

Job ad 
reference 

<QSS to insert> 

Closing date <QSS to insert> 

Contact 

Telephone 

Email 

Executive Director 

3452 

@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au 

Government employees can apply here. 

Non-government applicants can apply here. 

Applications limited to current Queensland Government employees only. 

OR 
This role is open to current Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
employees only. This does not include agency temps or contractors. 

The Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning (DSDILGP) is an inclusive 
organisation. We value and respect differences and the diversity of thought and experiences they bring. We 
encourage applicants representing all genders, ethnicities, ages, languages, sexual orientations, and people with 
disability, family responsibilities to apply. 

Queensland 
Government 
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Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Your opportunity 
This is an opportunity to join the Media and Communication Branch, where you will assist with the development of 
innovative, proactive communication strategies for the department and provide a strategic service to strengthen 
internal and external communications. 

By joining the Queensland public sector, you will contribute to better outcomes for Queenslanders by implementing 
the policies, priorities, services or programs of the elected government. 

Your team - Media and Communication 
The Media and Communication Branch is part of the Policy, Portfolio and Government Services Division. The branch 
takes a strategic, whole-of-department view of communication, managing the department's reputation and providing 
context and consistency to all communication messaging. The branch focuses on a few key areas: strategic 
communication; media; on line, social media and digital strategy; marketing and creative; and internal communication . 

Your contribution 
The Director (Digital and Communication) leads the provision of a comprehensive strategic communication function 
for the Planning and Economic Development Queensland functions of the department, including a.AG-the planning, 
development and implementation of corporate marketing, digital and online services (both external and internal) , to 
support the achievement of the department's objectives. 

You will : 

• Lead the strategic positioning of all marketing, digital and design activity for the department and lead a Digital 
and Design team that coordinates and delivers clear, consistent, innovative dig ital communication for the 
department. 

• Lead the development and implementation of communication strategies, build commitment to the 
department's mission and objectives and celebrate achievements, including systems for managing 
communication activities that support whole-of-government and department strategic priorities and 
business needs. 

• Develop and maintain strong relationships with business groups, promoting collaboration between the 
business groups and the Media and CommunicatioR-branch. 

• Strengthen, social media, internal and external communications to build positive messages about the 
department. 

• Adopt a continuous improvement mindset and look. for innovative ways to improve the delivery of required 
outcomes for stakeholders. 

• Build and retain high levels of trust with the Minister, Director-General and , Deputy Director-General/s. 
• Facilitate the early adoption of emerging digital technologies and data to deliver greater efficiency in 

services. 
• Lead the development of high-level innovative and cost-effective solutions to achieve best practice 

communication outcomes for the department and support whole-of-government initiatives. 
• Lead and manage the human, financial and physical resources of the team, in accordance with public 

sector legislation, policies, principles and practices. 
• Proactively facilitate team collaborations to achieve successful delivery of strategic and program outcomes. 
• Identify ways to support a cohesive Media and Communication branch, including the development of a 

positive team culture and collaborative relationships where team members enjoy coming to work, are 
appropriately skilled and challenged, and understand the contributions their role plays in the success of 
business objectives. 

What we are looking for 
You will be assessed on your ability to demonstrate the following behaviours in the context of the role 
accountabilities set out in the 'Your contribution ' section above. 
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Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Leads strategical ly Views situations through a range of perspectives, analysing mult iple 
sources of information to recognise the broader implications of issues 

Stimulates ideas and Facil itates the early adoption of emerging digital technologies and data 

C 
innovation to deliver greater efficiency in services 

0 
·.;; 

Leads change in Inspires others to embrace change initiatives, overcoming barriers and > 
complex environments resistance through proactive consultation and engagement 

Makes insightful Role models courage in making decisions, providing advice and a clear 
decisions rationale even with conflicting or incomplete information 

Develops and mobilises Coaches others, encouraging critical reflection, ownersh ip for problems 

1/) talent and discovery of self-led solutions ... 
:i 

Builds enduring Strengthens partnerships by providing proactive advice, and supports 1/) 
(I) 
a: 

relationships others to share relevant information in a tactful and articulate manner 

Fosters healthy and Fosters an inclusive workplace where health, safety and wellbeing is 

? inclusive workplaces promoted and prioritised 
Li Pursues continuous Pursues opportunities for growth through agile learning, and (11 .... 
C growth development of self-awareness ::, 
0 
(.) 
(.) Demonstrates sound Maintains a high standard of pract ice through governance and risk <( 

governance management 

While there are no mandatory qualifications for this role, practical experience in a similar role and/or qualification in 
communication, or digital communication will be favourably regarded. 

We are also looking for people who will live our values and who are open to change. We manage a mobile, flexible 
and agile workforce to support service delivery and professional development. Changing organisational needs may 
mean that employees take on other roles as needed. Please also note that the position description is indicative and 
may change to reflect the department's objectives and priorities, activities or role focus. 

Working with us 
We are invested in our people: we know that they are key to achieving our vision for Queensland. We are 
committed to creating a thriving and inclusive workplace, where people are respected , have the opportunity to fulfil 
their potential , and deliver the best possible outcomes. We achieve this by creating a diverse workforce and by 
living our values, wh ich enable us to harness our strengths and deliver better outcomes for Queensland. 

CUSTOMERS 
FIRST 

EMPOWER 
PEOPLE 

UNLEASH 
POTENTIAL 

BE 
COURAGEOUS 

IDEAS INTO 
ACTION 

COLWORATE 

With collaborative working at the core of our organisation , we recognise the power of diversity to broaden 
perspectives and improve outcomes. We value, respect, include and empower all people so that everyone feels 
able to bring their whole selves to work. 

As public servants we are committed to the highest ethical, professional and service standards in the delivery of 
outcomes for the people of Queensland. We are proudly a White Ribbon Australia accredited workplace. We are 
committed to preventing violence and supporting employeE!S affected by domestic and family violence (DFV). 

Your benefits 
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Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Your employment experience will include: 

» choice of superannuation fund , including up to 12.75 per cent employer superannuation contributions (based 
on the level of employee contributions) . Click here for further information 

» generous leave entitlements, including leave loading up to 17.5 per cent (and five weeks' leave and 14 per cent 
leave loading for employees in Far North Queensland) 

» opportunities for professional development 

» a genuine focus on employee health and wellbeing 

» ability to negotiate flexible work hours and work arrangements including from Distributed Work Centres 

» a productive workplace that supports collaboration , information sharing and stakeholder engagement 

» an environment that genuinely values diversity and cultural capability and is an equal opportunity employer. 

How to apply 
Please provide the following information to the panel to assess your suitability: 

» a one-page response to 'What we are looking for', keeping in mind the responsibilities of the role 

» a current resume of no more than three pages 

» two referees from the last two years, who have a thorough knowledge of your work performance and conduct. 
Please ensure that one of the referees is your current or immediate past supervisor. 

Please apply through the SmartJobs and Careers website. 

If you are unable to submit your application online, or you have difficulties, or you have been given approval by the 
contact person listed on this job description to submit a latei application, please contact the SmartJobs and Careers 
Applications Processing Team on (07) 3021 5465 or (07) 3021 5450, between 9 am to 5 pm weekdays. Requests 
for late applications should be made to the contact person listed on this job description and may be granted at their 
discretion. Queries about the status of your application should be also directed to the contact officer on this job 
description. Hand delivered applications will not be accepted. 

About the recruitment process 
» Applications remain current for 12 months and may be used to recruit to recurring and similar vacancies. 

» A probationary period of three months applies to external appointees unless otherwise agreed in writing. 

» Applications from recruitment agencies will not be acceipted. 

» Criminal history and due diligence checks may be undertaken on preferred applicant(s), depending on the 
nature of the positions and the responsibilities of the role. If we receive information that may exclude you from 
further consideration, you will be given an opportunity to respond and your response will be taken into account 
in the evaluation process. 

Applicant responsibilithes 
» All recommended applicants will be required to disclose any serious disciplinary action taken against them in 

public sector employment. 

» Within one month of commencing employment, the successful applicant is required to disclose any 
employment as a lobbyist undertaken in the preceding two years. 
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Jasmine Melit 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Good Morning

CS Info 
Friday, 3 September 2021 8:46 AM 
Human Resources 

CS Info 
SO Director Digital and Communication PN747368 - publish on Connect 
385963 21 Role Description.docx 

Follow up 
Completed 

LEAD: Dawn 

The attached role description for the Director in Media and Communication is now live on Smart Jobs: Job search I 
Employment and jobs I Queensland Government (sma rtjobs.qld .gov.au) 

Can you please upload the attached position description onto Connect. 

Many thanks 

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

Follow us 

00@>0 
I adcnowledge rhetradlrlonal mstodlans of the lands and waters of 0Peet.1sland. 
I offer my respell to elders past, present and emerging os we work toward's a Just, 
equltnbleand reconclled AUSlTallo. 

1 

n 
c@):> 

u 

. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

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

Flexible full-time 

Permanent 

Job ad 
reference 

QLD/385963/21 

Policy, Portfolio and Government Closing date Thursday , 16 September 2021 
Services Division/ Media & 
Communication Branch 

Department of State Development, 
Infrastructure, Local Government and 
Planning 

Brisbane 

so 

$154,901 - $169,940 including 
superannuation and leave loading 

Contact 

Telephone 

Email 

Executive Director 

3452 7816 

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
organisation. We value and respect differences and the diversity of thought and experiences they bring . We 
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
the policies, priorities, services or programs of the elected !~overnment. 

Your team - Media an~:i Communication 
The Media and Communication Branch is part of the Policy,, Portfolio and Government Services Division. The branch 
takes a strategic, whole-of-department view of communication, managing the department's reputation and providing 
context and consistency to all communication messaging. The branch focuses on a few key areas: strategic 
communication ; media; online, social media and digital strategy; marketing and creative; and internal communication. 

Your contribution 
The Director (Digital and Communication) leads the provision of a comprehensive strategic communication function 
for the department, including the planning, development and implementation of corporate marketing, digital and 
online services (both external and internal) , to support the achievement of the department's objectives. 

You will : 

• Lead the strategic positioning of all marketing, digital and design activity for the department and lead a Digital 
and Design team that coordinates and delivers cliear, consistent, innovative digital communication for the 
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
business groups and the branch. 

• Strengthen, social media, internal and external communications to build positive messages about the 
department. 

• Adopt a continuous improvement mindset and look for innovative ways to improve the delivery of required 
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
• Proactively facilitate team collaborations to achievei successful delivery of strategic and program outcomes. 
• Identify ways to support a cohesive branch, including the development of a positive team culture and 

collaborative relationships where team members enjoy coming to work, are appropriately skilled and 
challenged, and understand the contributions their role plays in the success of business objectives. 
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Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

What we are looking for 
You will be assessed on your ability to demonstrate the folllowing behaviours in the context of the role 
accountabilities set out in the 'Your contribution' section above. 

» Vision: Views situations through a range of perspectiv,es, analysing multiple sources of information to 
recognise the broader implications of issues. Facilitates the early adoption of emerging digital technologies and 
data to deliver greater efficiency in services. Inspires others to embrace change initiatives, overcoming barriers 
and resistance th rough proactive consultation and eng:agement. Role models courage in making decisions, 
providing advice and a clear rationale even with conflicting or incomplete information. 

» Results: Coaches others, encouraging critical reflection , ownership for problems and discovery of self-led 
solutions. Strengthens partnerships by provid ing proactive advice, and supports others to share relevant 
information in a tactful and articulate manner. 

» Accountability: Fosters an inclusive workplace where health, safety and wellbeing is promoted and prioritised. 
Pursues opportunities for growth through agile learningI, and development of self-awareness. Maintains a high 
standard of practice through governance and risk management 

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
mean that employees take on other roles as needed . Please also note that the position description is indicative and 
may change to reflect the department's objectives and priorities, activities or role focus. 

Working with us 
We are invested in our people: we know that they are key to achieving our vision for Queensland. We are 
committed to creating a thriving and inclusive workplace, where people are respected, have the opportunity to fulfil 
their potential , and deliver the best possible outcomes. We achieve this by creating a diverse workforce and by 
living our values, which enable us to harness our strengths and deliver better outcomes for Queensland. 

CUSTOMERS 
FIRST 

EMPOWER 
PEOPLE 

UNLEASH 
POTENTIAL 

BE 
COURAGEOUS 

IDEAS INTO 
ACTION 

COLLA801tATE 

With collaborative working at the core of our organisation, we recognise the power of diversity to broaden 
perspectives and improve outcomes. We value, respect, include and empower all people so that everyone feels 
able to bring their whole selves to work. 

As public servants we are committed to the highest eth ical , professional and service standards in the delivery of 
outcomes for the people of Queensland. We are proudly a White Ribbon Australia accredited workplace. We are 
committed to preventing violence and supporting employees affected by domestic and family violence (DFV). 

Your benefits 
Your employment experience will include: 

» choice of superannuation fund, including up to 12.75 per cent employer superannuation contributions (based 
on the level of employee contributions). Click here for further information 

» generous leave entitlements, including leave loading up to 17.5 per cent (and five weeks' leave and 14 per cent 
leave loading for employees in Far North Queensland) 
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Department of State Dev13lopment, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

» opportunities for professional development 

» a genuine focus on employee health and wellbeing 

» ability to negotiate flexible work hours and work arrangIements including from Distributed Work Centres 

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

If you are unable to submit your application on line, or you have difficulties, or you have been given approval by the 
contact person listed on this job description to submit a late application, please contact the QSS Customer Support 
Team on 1300 146 370, between 9 am to 5 pm weekdays. Requests for late applications should be made to the 
contact person listed on this job description and may be granted at their discretion . Queries about the status of your 
application should be also directed to the contact officer on this job description. Hand delivered applications will not 
be accepted. 

About the recruitment 1process 
» Applications remain current for 12 months and may be used to recruit to recurring and similar vacancies. 

» A probationary period of three months applies to external appointees unless otherwise agreed in writing . 

» Applications from recruitment agencies will not be accepted. 

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
employment as a lobbyist undertaken in the preceding two years. RTI
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From: Human Resources 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, 8 September 2021 11 :41 AM 
CS Info 

Subject: RE: Seeking SEAWC clearance SO Director Digital & Communication PN747368 

Hi 

This role has cleared and can be advertised as per approval.. 

Thanks. 

Senior HR Business Partner 

People and Performance 

Queensland 
Government 

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 

Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft teams - meet now 

Level 16, 1 William Street, Brisbane QL.D 4000 

PO Box 15009, City East OLD 4002 

statedevelopment.qld .gov.au 

Foll.cw us 

001>0 
lodmowledgethetmdldonal a,stodlans of the lands and wuters of Queensland. 
I offer my respect to elders post, present and emerging as Wll oork towar<i's a Just, 
equttabteond reconcllea Ausuaua. 

From: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld .gov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 7 September 2021 5:18 PM 
To: Human Resources <hr@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 

n 
c@):, 

u 

Subject: Seeking SEAWC clearance SO Director Digital & Communication PN747368 

Good Afternoon HR 

Can you please advise if you have received the outcome of the SEA WC clearance for this role? 

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

Level 39, 1 Will iam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

statedevelopment.qld .gov.au 

Follow us 

0080 
n I adcnowledge the trodltlonol wstodlons of the lands and womrs of Quee11stand. 

lofter myrespea lo elders past, present and emerging as we work towards a Just. 
equitable and reconclled AustTa/la. 

c@)::, 
u 

From: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 27 August 2021 7:58 AM 
To: Human Resources <hr@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: HPE CM: Seeking SEAWC clearance SO Director Digital & Communication PN747368 

Good Morning

Can you please organise SEAWC clearance for the SO Director Digital and Communications? DG approval to 

advertised attached. 

I've been advised that the Assistant Director-General has decided to advertise internal to government only. 

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

OOClflD 
larJcnowledgethetrodltlottat atstodlons of the lands and wi,tersof Quee.i~sland. 
1 offer my respect to elders past, present and emerging as we work towar~rs a Just, 
equlll1ble and rec enc/led Austral/a. 
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Jasmine Melit 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

noreply@smartjobs.qld.gov.au 
Saturday, 28 August 2021 11 :09 AM 

Request to Hire - DSDMIP - Director (Digital & Communications) - Position No. 
747368 

Queensland Shared Services - Request to Hi 

Dear 

has approved the recruitment request: 

• Position Title : Director (Digital & Communications) 
• Position Number: 747368 
• Request Date: 27-Aug-2021 

Please click here to view any comments relating to your request. 

This is an automatically generated email , please do not reply. 

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
Sltll!l 1i ssio 11 Monrl av , J. 5 Febru,11 y 1.021 Tota l: ,17 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-135 

External - Director (PN: 747368) 
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Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG:4877 

FTE available: 1 

Funding type: Base 

Available from : ASAP -16/07/2021 

Dura tlon : 6 mths 

Requesting urgent approval for advertising and temporary filling the 

position of Director within the Media and Communication unit 

Fixed location reason: N/A 

Without dedicated leadership there Is a risk that the effectiveness of the 

Planning, EDQ and Digital teams efforts will not be achieved. In particular 

the future of the department's digital presence needs to be carefully 

nurtured to ensure we are ahead of industry trends and shown to be the 

player leading government's priorities. 

{Temp extend I transfer I etc. only) 

N/A 

Outcome: 

Comments: Endorsed in Source Notes 

FTE available: Yes 

Funding available: Yes 

C 
0 

:;:J 
'vi 
0 
0.. 

-C 

747368-SO 

Director 

Temporary, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: External 

Recruitment Activity: Advertise and fill a temporary position 

( must go to PSC/CBRC) 

Advert. Strateg : Qld Government - Smarts Jobs 

B ~ Leads the Planning, Economic Development Queensland 
QJ C e ~ communication teams and Digital and Design teams to 

0 g, develop innovative, proactive communication strategies for 

fI b the department. This ensures a strong external 

el ~ communication focus on the department's efforts to support 

;s -~ economic recovery initiatives and key government priorities. 

2 

cij 
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Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: No 

Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector: Yes 

PSC or CBRC req .?: PSC 

Comments: Business unit requests the external advertising 

and backfilling of a Director role for a period of 6 months. 

External ad ising and backfilling of the role on Smartjobs 

will requ· e SC referral and approval. 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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i __ Public Service Commission 

Seeking approval to fill a non-frontline vacancy by 
external recruitment 

• : 1? . l''t[3 

Use this form to request approval from the PSC Board to fill a non-frontline role (at SO level and below) by 
external recruitment. 

Refer to the Framework to support the effective management of FTE growth in the Queensland public service 
for more information. 

Email the completed form to fte@psc.gld.gov.au by close of business on a Monday for inclusion in that 
week's tranche. 

Role details 
De artment name 

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Governme·nt and Planning 

Position title 

Director (Digital and Communications) 

Classification Role type 

~J _s_o _______ ~I I ~ Perm • Temp 

Location Is the role within agency FTE cap? 

l~B_ri_s_ba_n_e_. --------------~I 1 ~ Yes • No 

Number of roles (if applicable) Internal reference number (if applicable) 

I DSDILGP 21-677 

Supporting information for assessment 
You must provide necessary rationale for why external recruitment is required to fill the role. 

This should include: 

Details of efforts to fill from within the existing public sector workforce (including processes undertaken) 
Details of why the role could not reasonably be filled from within the public sector (e.g. entry level, specialist or 
technical skill, regionally located) 
Details of targeted plans to increase workforce diversity by targeting applicants who are First Nations peoples or 
people with disability 

Currently the position is temporarily filled by an existing employee within the department. 

When temporary recruitment was performed through SmartJobs in March 2021 for existing Government 
employees there were only five applications received. Due to the technical and strategic communication 
skills required for this role external recruitment is requested to attract a diverse candidate pool with . 

This role leads the Planning, Economic Development Queensland communication teams and Digital and 
Design teams to develop innovative, proactive communication strategies for the department. This ensures a 
strong external communication focus on the department's efforts to support economic recovery initiatives and 
key government priorities. 

Agency approval 
Lad ed b 

1 I Seeking approval to fill a non-frontline vacancy by external recruitment I Queensland 
Government 
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I <Officer name and contact details > 

Endorsed by Date 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

l I 1,eeking approval to fill a non-frontline vacancy by external recruitment I Error! No text of 
= specified style in document. 
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Jasmine Melit 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 26 August 2021 7:48 PM 
CS Info 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: PSC approval to advertise external to government SO Director Media & Comms 
Director - Seeking approval to fill a non-frontline vacancy by external recru itment 
.docx 

Importance: High 

Hi 

wants to now abort going external to gov its taking t oo long can you please go very fast to get this going for 

internal to government and give me an update by lunch and then again before you leave, I will need daily updates 

on the progress please. Thank you 

Kind Regards 

Queensland 
Government 

• 

Principal Executive Officer 

Corporate 

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 

Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft teams - meet now 

Level 39, 1 William Street, OLD 4130 

PO Box 15009, City East OLD 4002 

statedevelopment. qld. gov. au 

Follow us 

0 ·080 
n 1 admo;vledgethetrodlttonal wscuf1fans .oflile .lands and waters ofQueem;tand. 

Jaffer my re${]-ect to elders f)<JSt, pres£nt and emerging as we worktCWCllds a.fust, 
.equlto,bleand reicnclled Australia. 

c@):> 

From:
Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021 7:39 PM 
To:
Cc: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 

u 

Subject: FW: PSC approval to advertise external to government SO Director Media & Com ms 
Importance: High 

Hi 

It appears we have hit a roadblock - we are waiting on to send this PSC business case back endorsed so we 

can process. 

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
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followed up w.ith today and she said she would come back to us - once we get this back it goes 

to PSC for external to government approval. You are welcome to endorse on behalf if you area happy with 

the draft justification. Once we get it back it then goes to t he PSC for approval this can take up to 2 weeks due the 

fact we are seeking to go external to government. It will then go through SEA WC approval which will take a further 2 
weeks. 

Happy to receive your endorsement for the attached business case - however please note In my looking at the 

justification just now it will need some tweaking I can work on this now for you and send it to you if you want to 

approve tonight- otherwise we can wait on 

Please let me know how you want to proceed. 

Kind Regards 

Principal Executive Officer 

Corporate 

Queensland 
Government 

Department of State Development, Infrastructu re, 

Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft teams - meet now 

Level 39, 1 William Street, QLD 4130 

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

statedevelopment.qld .gov.au 

I acknowledge the trudlrJonat a,stod/ans ofrhe lands and 1W1rers of Queensland. 
I pf{er my respect to elders past, present and emerging as Wi! work tcwar1rls o /ust, 
equitable and reconciled Auscralla. 

From:

Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 4 :02 PM 
To: 

n 
c@:-> 

u 

Cc: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>;
Subject: RE: PSC approval to advertise external to government SO Director Media & Com ms 

Hi 

When you have reviewed this please send to via CS Info, if you need any further advice on 
what should be include please contact

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

I admowledgethe tradftlonc! atstod/a/lS- of the la.nos arid waters of QueeJJs!and. 
rotter my ,espea ca elders-past, pre.senr and emerging as we work tcwords a Just, 
e4ultgb/eond reconcil2d Al.!5tra/io. 

From: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 23 August 202112:14 PM 
To:

(\ 

c@):, 
u 

Subject: RE: PSC approval to advertise external to government SO Director Media & Comms 

Wonderful , thank you 

Kind regards 

Senior Business Support Officer 
Business Services Unit, Corporate 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning 

Queensland 
Government Microsoft teams - meet now 

Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLIJ 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

statedevelopment.qld .gov.au 

lod<n01,V/edgerhetmdltlonaJ custodians of the lands and wawsof-Queem.tand. 
I offer my respect to elders past, presenrond emerging as we work tmv(Jfds a Just, 
equfrobleond reco.nclled.AIJStralla. 

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

Sent: Monday, 23 August 202112:06 PM 
To: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>;
Subject: RE: PSC approval to advertise external to government SO Director Media & Com ms 

Hi all 

This is currently with for review and should be submitted back to you this arvo @ 

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

J adr.nfNl.led9e:thetrodltk.mot custodians Q(the lands and- waters· o{Qu~nsland. 
1 offer my respect to elders past, present and emerging as we work tcwauJs a /rm-, 
e(lultable and reconciled Ausr.rallo. 

" c@:, 

From: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 23 August 202111:12 AM 
To

Cc:

V 

Subject: RE: PSC approval to advertise external to government SO Director Media & Com ms 

Good Morning

I spoke to on Friday and explained. She was going to work with on getting some more information . 

do you need any assistance from

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
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Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QL.D 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

statedevelopment. qld. gov. au 

I ad.now/edge the trodltlonaJ a,1s rodfatJS pf tJ1ejands ond waters e,f Queer.1sJaniJ. 
I offer my respect to elders past, present and emerging as we work towards a Just, 
· equlrabJeand.recc.m:lled AustraUa. 

From:
Sent: Monday, 23 August 202110:49 AM 
To: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: PSC approval to advertise external to government SO Director Media & Com ms 

H

How are you going with obtaining more robust information from to explain the uniqueness of the role/ 

technical requirements /previous attempts etc to justify the request for external advertising? 

Manager, Human Resources 
People and Performance 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning 

Queensland 
Government Microsoft teams - meet now 

Level 16, 1 William Street, Brisbane OLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002 

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au 

lcdmowiedgethetradlttonal GJstodkms ofthe lands and waters of Quttn:siand. 
I offr, my respea to elders past, present and emerging as we work tow01ds; a fust, 
a,ultabfeand reccnclled Aaitrallo. 

From: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 August 20214:52 PM 
To:
Cc: CS Info <CSlnfo@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 

(\ 

c@):, 
u 

Subject: PSC approval to advertise external to government SO Director Media & Com ms 

Good Afternoon

5 
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Can you please provide assistance on the wording required to address the details around workforce diversity? 

Is what I have provided so far sufficient to address the first two criteria or will the PSC require more information? 

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

0 ·090 
I ad<.nowledge thetradldonol .arstodtans Q{the lands an.d waters o{-Quemsland. 
I of{l!r my reS{H!ct ro elders post, presentond emerging os we IW:lrk cowards a Just, 
equftableand reconciled AUsllollo. 

6 

n 
c@.::, 

\) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi there 

Tuesday, 3 August 2021 7:00 PM 

CS Info 
Temporary appointment Owen - PPDG, Comms Director 

I was able to confirm via a previous email that we are seeking to appoint him at SO2 level. 

Thank you. 

Kind Regards 

Queensland 
Government 

• 

Executive Director 
People and Performance, Corporate 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning 

If you are receiving this message outside of normal 
business hours, please note that I am working 
flexibly. There is no expectation that a response 
will be required outside of normal working hours. 

Microsoft teams - meet now 

P M
Level 16, 1 William Street, Brisbane OLD 4000 
PO Box 15009, City East OLD 4002 

statedevelopment.qld.gov .au 

follow us 

0080 
I acknowledge the t rod/rtonal rustodlans of the lands and waters of Queensland. 
I offer my respea to elders pasr, present and emerging as we ivork towar~fs a fuse, 
equltoble and reconcl/ro A ustrallo. 

n 
c(@):> 

u 

1 
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Jasmine Melit 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hi

Friday, 30 July 2021 11 :24 AM 

Approved business case - - Executive Director, Strategic 
Communications 

-dsdilgp.qld.gov.au_30-07-2021_ 11-17-47.pdf 

Please find attached the approved business case for higher duties. 

With thanks 

Queensland 
Government 

• 

Principal Consultant 
Human Resources I People and Peri1ormance 
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
n I ad<nowledge Che rrodltlona/ rustod/ans ofr:he lands and wacers of Queensland. 

I offer my respect co elders pos~ presentond emerging os we work towo.rds o /us~ 
equitable and reco11clled Australia. 

c@:> 
u 

1 
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/ // _I ' 
Public Service Commission 

Business case to s,eek approval to 
fill a SES vacancy 

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning (DSDILGP) 

Summary of roles required 
Position: 
Level : 
Duration: 
Officer: 
Location: 
Position no: 

Executive Director, Strategic Communications 
SES2
29 July 2021 to 13 August 2021 

1 William St, Brisbane 
709523 

Supporting information required 

o Why is this role considered critical to the delivery of government priorities? 

- The Executive Director, Strategic Communic.ations, leads the division in 
delivering a strategic, whole-of-department view of communication, managing 
the department's reputation and providing context and consistency to all 
communication messaging. The division focuses on a number of key areas: 
strategic communication; media; online, web services, social media and digitai 
strategy; marketing and creative; and stakeholder engagement. 

- This role provides high level advice at an executive level, to key departmental 
stakeholders, including the Deputy Premier, Director-General and Deputy 
Director-General/s, on issues and opportunities pertaining to the department's 
reputation, and its engagement with stakeholders. 

- This role also leads the preparation and delivery of high-profile industry and 
community events, usually with ministers taking leading roles, to promote the 
department's programs, projects and announcements. 

- The responsibilities of this role are further outlined in the attached Role 
Description (Attachment 1 ). 

o What is the anticipated impact if this irole is not filled? 

- DSDILGP has an important role in Oueensland's economic recovery from the 
COVID-19 pandemic by sustaining our key sectors and jobs through the 
pandemic, opening investment and creating jobs and opportunities across the 
state. 

- The Strategic Communications division is critical to supporting the delivery of 
DSDILGPS's programs, projects and announcements. Not filling the Executive 
Director role will impede the department's ability to deliver on these 
responsibilities, which will impact our role in Queensland's economic recovery 
from the COVID-19 pandemic. 

1 I Business case to seek approval to fill a SES vacancy Queensland 
Government 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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\ 

Is recrnitment to this role within the agency's FTE cap? 

- Yes. This position is within the DSDILGP FTE cap. 
- The DSDILGP executive organisational structure is provided in Attachment 2. 

o Has the agency attempted to fill it temporarily from within existing resoul'ces? 

- was recently appointed to this position and is due to 
commence on 16 August 2021. 
The current occupant of this position,

this position will be vacant from 29 July 2021 to 13 
August 2021 . 

•- It is proposed that Director (Strategic 
Communications), act in the role of Executive Director from 29 July 2021 to 13 
August 2021. 

Supporting documentation 
~ r;:, 
E:I l.!!!J 

Attachment 1 - Role Attachment 2 
Description - Execut -DSDILGP PSC Org C 

Agency approval 

Approval is sought from the Director-General for: 

- Director (Strategic Communications), to act in the role of 
Executive Director, Strategic Communications from 29 July 2021 to 13 August 
2021 (inclusive) at SES2 level. 

Lodged by Principal HR Consultant, on behalf of
Executive irector, People and Performance. 

d by Damien Walker, Director-General to proceed to PSC for consideration: 
u,_,_,=ted) 

Endorsed by Commission Chief Executive to proceed to CBRC for consideration: 
( signed/dated) 

2 I Business case to seek approval to fill a SES vacancy 

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

Business case to steek approval to 
fill a SES vacancy 
.._ - 1h . •-~~ -~~- --==:J 

Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning (DSDILGP) 

Summary of roles required 

Position : 
Level: 
Requested remuneration: 
Duration: 
Location: 
Position no: 

Background 

Executive Director, Strategic Communications 
SES2

Three years 
1 William Street, Brisbane 
709523 

-· The Executive Director, Strategic Communications, leads the division in delivering 
a strategic, whole-of-department view of communication, managing the 
department's reputation, and providing context and consistency to all 
communication messaging. The division focuses on a number of key areas: 
strategic communication; media; online, web services, social media and digital 
strategy; marketing and creative; and stak,eholder engagement. 

- This role provides high level advice at an executive level, to key departmental 
stakeholders, including the Deputy Premier, Director-General and Deputy Director­
General/s, on issues and opportunities pertaining to the department's reputation, 
and its engagement with stakeholders. 

... This role also leads the preparation and deilivery of high-profile industry and 
community events, usually with ministers taking leading roles, to promote the 
department's programs, projects and announcements. 

- The Commission Chief Executive (CCE), Public Service Commission (PSC) 
approved internal to the sector (closed merit) advertising of this role on 18 February 
2021 . 

- A recruitment and selection process has since been completed with the nominated 
candidate being

- A copy of the Nomination for Appointment, with supporting documentation is 
attached for approval by the CCE, PSC (AUachment 1 ). Supporting documentation 
includes the following: 

o reference checks and criminal history clearance fo
o applications for the interviewed candidates 
o interview questions 
o shortl isting assessment of all applicants 
o role description and job advertisem1ant 
o . Form A: Senior Executive nomination - advertised vacancy. 

1 I Business case to seek approval to fill a SES va,cancy Queensland 
Government 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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.. ' ~?' 

-- - • ~ ->-' 

Agency approval 
Approval is sought from the Commission Chief Executive to: 

- Approve the appointment of to the role of Executive Director, 
Strategic Communications for a period of three years . 

-

Lodged by Principal HR Consultant, on behalf o
Executive Director, People and Performance. 

2 I Business case to seek approval to fill a SES; vacancy 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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. I I l ~ 
_/ / l ... 

I I 
- ,,.,r' .•' 

/ i' 1 ·---:-. , .," 

mien Walker, Director-General to proceed to PSC for consideration: 

ors by Commission Chief Executive to proceed to CBRC for consideration: 
1/dated) 

PSC will contact the lodgement officer if morn information is required . 

3 I Business case to seek appl'oval to fill a SES vacancy 
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r, . " . . . . -· ' ... . - . . ' 
, 
~-

Form A 

Senior executive nomination 
Appointment to fi ll an advertised vacancy 

Agency J '.Departrnerit of State Deveiopment, lnfrastruci~-re, Local Government an~Pla.nnlng 
-•·----· 

Nominee (full name) Executive Director, Strategic Communication 
Including substantive job title or address (non-public service officers) QuHensland Health 

Appointmeht type j Promotion • j Transfer v I Extern~! _app.:ntment-

Advertised vacancy role title Executive Director, Strategic Communications 
(including location) 

SES level SES2 Assessed work value Position number 709523 
(high, low, NA) 

·-·--
Vacancy reference number QLD/369319/21 Closing date i 20104/2021 

Remuneration package point SES Proposed effective appointment date 

Approval date • Entry date >I 
---- --- -

The following documentation must be attached before submission: 
~-
Selection report (signed) 

Nominee's application 

Role description 
(including organisational chart) 

Advertisement details 

I/ 

>I 

I/ 

I/ 

The selection report is a true record of the selection 
process: 

P~inel Chair Date 

(Gazette copy and national advertisement dale) Date 

Age 

FOR PU.BLIC SERVICE COMMISSION USE ONLY 

• 
-

Under the authority of the provisions of s.ection 110 of the Public Service Act 2008, I hereby approve the above 
appointment. 

Public Service Commission Chief Executive Date 

s, 

· Queensland 
Government 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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HR-F1-007 

Nomination for appointment 
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
section must provide a summary of each inteNiewed candidate's capability and capacity for 
undertal<ing the advertised role to the point where the delegate can malce the decision whether to 
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
Candidates are to be ranl<ed in an order of merit for appointment. Unsuitable candidates must not be 
given a "rank in order of merit", instead it should be stated on the form that they are "unsuitable for 
appointment to this role". 
Failure to prepare a justifiable summary of each candidates merit against the listed points on the role 
description may result in an appeal against the decision under Section 194 of the Public SeNice Act 
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

[Sections mar/(ed Jil(e this are guidelines for completing the form. These sections should be 
deleted as the form is completed]. 
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Nomination for appointmE~nt 

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

Vacancy ref no's. 

The person recommended for appointment to this; position 
(Please note - if more than one person is being appointed from this process refer to the attachment at the back of this 
document) 

Name: 

Proposed commencement 
date: 

I I 

Position title Executive Director Strategic Communications 

Work Unit/Division Strategic Communications / Corporate 

Duration of appointment If temporary appointment From I 

Position number *Classification level and pay point 

I To I I 

*Please note: Recommendations for pay points above the lowest level must be made prior to finalising any 
offer made. Justification, including evidence, must be provided in order to remunerate that applicant at a 
pay point higher than the lowest pay point within a classification (Refer to the human resource delegations on 
Focus). 

Location of position SES2

Job ad reference QLD/369319/21 

Advertising date 01/04/21 Closing date for applications 20/04/21 

Dates of interviews and/or other selection techniques 11th May 2021 

Appointee's immediate supervisor will be: Name Jasmina foldic Position Assistant Director-General 

'fM•' l ¼fW Queensland 
(~tg' Government 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Conflict of interest consideration: All panel members must declare any conflicts of interest and 
take appropriate action to address these before commemcing assessment of applicants in a 
recruitment process. Note that prior knowledge of an applicant is not in and of itself a conflict of 
interest. If prior knowledge consists only of knowing an applicant through a work relationship as peer, 
manager or subordinate and there is or was no other social or other relationship with the applicant 
external to the workplace then the prior knowledge sho1Uld be explained in this report along with a 
statement to the effect that the panel member feels abh3 to make an objective assessment of all 
candidates merit irrespective of the fact they work/work,ed with the applicant for however many years 
or months. 

List if there were any conflicts of interest identified anc/ actions taken. 

Please refer to the department's declaration of interests and conflict of interest process and 
contact the Director Ethics and Governance · 

Justification for recommendation: The undermentioned candidates were short-listed . Summary 
comments regarding the panel's assessment of the candidates and order of merit are provided 
below. 

Instructions for use - Summarise the panel's assessment of each candidate separately, clearly 
indicating why they were ranked (or regarded as unsuitable) against the requirements of the role. 
Before ranking any candidates equally, the panel should attempt to separate them as this will 
facilitate further use of an order of merit if it becomes necessary. At the end of the document the 
panel must complete a "comparative assessment" - this summary clearly indicates to the delegate 
the difference between the candidates that led them to recommend the stated order of merit. Refer 
to the Guide for Selection Panels for more information ii' required. Documentation needs to clearly 
explain the decision making process and be in a form that allows it to be reviewed in accordance with 
S.~4 of the Public Service Act 2008 (which deals with appeals). 

Assessment Strategies 

1. The position was advertised on SmartJobs to internal applicants at level. A total of six (6) 

applications was received. 

2. A suitably recruitment firm was selected to inlterview and assess each applicant against a 

technical and competency-based framework for the position. 

3. Upon their recommendation, the panel agreed that four (4) applications should be 

shortlisted for interview, of these three (3) continued to interview with one (1) applicant 

withdrawing from the process a day prior to interview. 

4. The panel concluded there were no conflicts of interest and were confident that the 

assessment of all candidates would be objective and fair based upon the work 

undertaken by the recruitment company. 

5. The panel interview consisted of a scenario and four (4) further behaviour questions, 

designed to reflect the competency leadership framework for a SES2-level position. 

Pre-Employment Checks 

•1&·· l .1.,:/#J Queensland 
f~.'& Govetnment 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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't/& ---t ;,gfp Queensland 
(~J':i, Government 
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i~i£) Queensland 
i~~? Government 
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Merit Assessment 

Name 

Overview 

Merit 
Assessment 

Conclusion 

'l!:;.\o• 'kf-:f Queensland 
(".1-f:;~. Government 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Name 

Overview 

Merit 
Assessment 

is an experienced leader cumently Executive Director - Strategic 
Communications at Queensland Health, a position he has held for almost 6 
years. Previously to this has been an independent contractor, worked for 
private enterprise and held high profiife roles across the media. has he a 
degree from the University of Queensland, Arts/Journalism, English, Journalism, 

•)t·· i t ·i» Queensland 
(':!.:.~/ Government 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Conclusion 

Name 

Overview 

Merit 
Assessment 

'.!/9,; 'k.Wf Queensland 
(~J. Governm ent 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Conclusion 

Comparative Assessment 

Recommended Applicant: Following extensive deliberations the panel concluded that 
is assessed as the most meritorious applicant and recommended as suitable for 

appointment, placing 1st on the Order of Merit. superior strategic communications 
experience, broad policy experience and extensive stakeholder management across Government 
placed him ahead of other applicants. 

Additional information on the recommended applicant 

Comprehensive assessment was conducted against the competency leadership framework and 
the technical competencies of the role. Further to extensive sectoral background referencing on 
reputation and performance formal background checks and the references collected supporl the 
decision of the panel. 

Panel certification 

•· {!] · l"~V Queensland 
t f};'i: Government 

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

Signature : r~,e:..-----
B_ranch/Dlvlsion : Corf orate ~-~ £:> 

~ /' / ' "r/ 5' 2-l '----------- - - -----,,~ --~- - - ----- ---------1 
Date: 

Selection Panel Member 

Name: 

Position Title: 
Organisation: 

Signature: 

Date: 

Selection Panel Member 

Name: 

Position Title: 

Organisation: 

Signature: 

Date: 

;ffi .J· I :,_ : l!.gL.- JLB/05/2021 

)'/;~'#UJ Queensland ,~Jli? Government 
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~ 
App6intment Recommendation : 

~ Approved 

In approving this appointment, I am satisfied that the recommendation (and order of meJit- if 
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

• further information is required - additional information on the comparison between applicants 
to be provided 

• fwther information is required - conduct additional assessment technique XXX 
• no appointment is to be made - vacancy to be re-advertised I closed] 

I have made my decision after reviewing the following material provided to me by the panel: 

Insert list of all documents provided to the decision maker: e.g. 

• position description 
• short-listing matrix (Including description of the strategy) 
• selection report 
• application material of the recommended applicant and all applicant's assessed as 

meritorious ~ 
• referee reports for recom rlfi ded applicant(s) 
• pre-employment chec fi suits {if relevant) 

--· 

Signature: 

Date: 
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Department of State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Savings and Debt recruitment schedule 
Suh111 issio 11 Mo11t111v, 15 r elJrnary 1.021 

Internal - Manager - Planning (PN: 724079) 

.!a 
·;;; .., 
QJ 
0 
C 
0 

·.;:; 
·.;; 
0 
ll. 

t: 
QJ 

E 
QI 

"' 5 
"tJ 
C 

LI.I 

C 
0 

•.;; 
·o 
QJ 
0 
I!) 
0 

30 of 49 

E 
"' ~ 

00 
C 
'o 
C 
::, 
u.. 

t 
"' a. 
E 

"' 
~ ., 
"O ., ., 
:;,. 
0 
a. 
E 

UJ 

2 
b'l, ., 
oi 
0 
C 
0 
·.;; 
·;; 
0 

~ 
00 ., 
oi 
0 

fl 
C 
ro 
C 
u:: 

., 
E 
0 
u 
~ 
0 

Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 

FTE avallable: 1 

Funding type: Base 

Available from : 17/05/2021-31/0S/2021 

Duration: 14 days 

There would be a gap in management of Planning communication until 

incumbent Manager returns early June. 

Outcome: 

Comments: Endorsed In Source Notes 

FTE available: Yes 
Funding available: Yes 

Impact savings target: Yes 

Comments: The nt position has ongoing funding and FTE. 

DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Comments : 

Total : 47 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-138 
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724079-AO8 

Manager - Planning 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: Internal 

Recruitment Activity: Temporary extension 

Advert. Strategy: Not applicable 

To provide effective communication management of 

planning to support plannlng economic support functions . 

They play a broad role across a number of key government 

priorities, especially during this period of economic recovery . 

Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: Yes 

Confidence resource can be found In Public Sector: N/A 

PSC or CBRC req .?: No 

Comments: Request seeks to extend a fixed term temporary 

employee for 2 weeks. Short extension Is required pending 

Extension is 

supported. 

irector-General DSDILGP 

~( 

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
Suh111is:; io11 Mo11dav, J.5 l'cbruan; 201.1. 

External - Manager - Digital (PN: 724068) 

.!a 
'iii .... 

C1J 
0 
C 
0 
•.;:; 
•;;; 
0 
a. 

C1J 
;;; 
C 
0 
.:; ... 
0: 
U\ 
U\ 
C1J 
C 
·;;; 
::, 
al 

..., 
C 
C1J 
E 
C1J 
VI ... 
0 

"tl 
C 

IJJ 

C 
0 
·;;; 
·o 

C1J 
0 
I.!) 
0 

28 of 49 

E 
"' 
~ 

llD 
C 

'o 
C 
::, 

LL 

,._ 
~ 

'° > e 
a. 
a. 
"' llD 
C 

~ 
QJ 
::, 
O' 
QJ 

a:: 

'O 

~ 
-= ..., 
0 
C 

-~ 
QJ 

e 
"' £ -t, 
"' a. 
E 
"' ·;;; 
di 
'O 
QJ 
QJ 

> 
0 
a. 
E 
w 

2:! 
"' llD 
QJ 

ai 
0 
C 
0 
·;;; 
·;;; 
i:5 
QJ 

1i, 
llD 
QJ 

ai 
0 
C1J 
u 
C 

"' C 
u: 

QJ 

E 
0 
1:i 
::, 
0 

Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG : 4877 

FTE available: 1 
Funding type: Base 

Available from : Immediately 

Duration : 00/1/1900 

Urgent approval needed for advertising and filling t~e permanent 

position of Manager Digital within the Media and Communication unit 

Fixed location reason: N/A 

Need a highly skilled specialist with contemporary understanding of the 

government's needs in the changing media and communication 

environment eg. Capacity to engage regional Queenslanders having lost 

daily newspapers. Essential leadership of the department's digital effort 

would be missing leading to less effective outcomes. 

{Temp extend/ transfer I etc. only) 

N/A 

Outcome: 

Comments: Endorsed in Source Notes 

FTE available: Yes 

Funding available: Yes 

Impact savings target: Yes 

Comments: The permanent position has ongoing funding and FTE. 

Comments: 

Total: 47 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-136 

C 724068 - AOB 
0 

~ Manager - Digital 
0 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 0.. 

> Fill Type: External 
llD Recruitment Activity: Advertise and fill a temporary position ~ 
"' (must go to PSC/ CBRC) ~ 

Vl 
Advert. Strateg : Qld Government - Smarts Jobs 

..., 
C 

B Q) 

E 
C1J E Drives DSDILGP Digital strategy and maximises effectiveness e Q) - > of its digital channels increasing engagement and awareness 0 0 

-~ "" 
0 

of the department's efforts to support government priorities 
ro 
u ~ Including building Queensland and increasing jobs 
:p QJ 
·c > u ,: 

QJ 
'O 

Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 
ro 
C 
0 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: No ., 
'o 
'O 
<{ 

Confidence resource can be found In Public Sector: Yes 

2:! PSC or CBRC req .?: CBRC 
"' llD Comments: Business unit requests the external advertising QJ 

ai and backfilling of a Manager role for a period of 6 months . 0 
a:: External advertising and backfilling of the role on Smartjobs I 

will require PSC Board approval. 

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
Su! llil issi o 11 1\/lonclay, l!J Fc)bru,11 v 7.01. I. Tot~ !: ,17 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-141 

Internal - Senior Communication Officer (PN: 724080) 
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Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 

FTE available: 1 

Funding type: Base 

Available from: 1/05/2021-31/01/2022 

Duration : 9 mths 

Requesting approval to extend temporary employee in 

AO6 Senior Communication Officer (Planning) role while substantive 

holder acts in higher duties within the Planning team. 

Fixed location reason : N/A 

Planning comms Is a critical area demanding focus and attention to 

detail. Without this ongoing role, we risk that industry and stakeholders 

will not be fully Informed of key planning initiatives. 

Outcome: 

Comments: Endorsed In Source Notes 

FTE available: Yes 

osition has ongoing funding and FTE. 

/ DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Comments: 
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724080-AOG 

Senior Communication Officer 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: Internal 

Recruitment Activity: Temporary extension 

Advert. Strategy: Not applicable 

To provide continuity and ongoing support to the 

communication manager In this role, supporting the delivery 

of the planning framework. 

Recrui_tment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources : Yes 

Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector: N/A 

PSC or CBRC req .?: No 

Comments: Request seeks to extend a fixed term temporary 

employee for 9 months while the substantive incumbent of 

the role performs higher duties In another role In the 

Planning Group. While there is a genuine operational 

requirement to backfill the role, the extension of the 

loyee will result In eligibility of a review of the 

porary employment status. 

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
.Subn1i~~io11 IViond,P/, 15 Febru11ry 2021 

Internal - Senior Communication Officer (PN: 724076) 
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Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 

FTE available: 1 

Funding type: Base 

Available from: 27 /03/2021-24/12/2021 

Duration : 9 mths 

Requesting approval for extension of higher duties for

against AO6 Senior Communication Officer as substantive holder has 
extended her maternity leave 

Fixed location reason : N/A 

Limited resources avallable In the media team would be stretched 

further across the department, resulting In possible weakening of 

support to the DP's office. 

Outcome: 

Comments: Endorsed In Source Notes 

FTE available: Yes 

Funding available:_ Yes 

Comments: 

ltlon has ongoing funding and FTE. 

DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Tota l: ,17 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-139 

C: 
0 
:p 
'vi 
0 

0.. 

..., 
C 

B E 
QJ E ea, 
ti 5 ~: 
!: 0 

.!:l i!' 
~ gt 
u= 

QJ 
'O 

QJ 

1ii 
00 
QJ 

ai 
Cl 
0:: 
I 

724076 - AO6 

Senior Communication Officer 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: Internal 

Recruitment Activity: Temporary extension 

Advert. Strategy: Not applicable 

This role provides key media support in the re-established 

media team, along with more extensive communication 

support across all media aspects of the whole department 

crucial to communication about how it supports key 

priorities of building Queensland and increasing jobs 

Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: Yes 

Confidence resource can be found In Public Sector: N/A 

PSC or CBRC req.?: No 

Comments: Request seeks to extend current higher duties 

arrangement for a further period of 9 months due to the 

Higher 

duties arrangements of 12 months or longer provide 

eligibility to request appointment to a higher classification 

level. The genuine opertional requirements necessitate the 
backfilling of the r hlle the Incumbent Is on maternity 

leave. 

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
ubh1ission : Monday, 30 August 2021 To 24 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-706 

External - Communication Officer - Digital (PN: 724060) 
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PPGS 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 

FTE available: 1 
Funding type: Base 

Available from: Immediately 

Duration: 4 months 

Requesting approval to advertise externally to 
government and temporarily appoint an a AO4 

Communication Officer for four months while 

the substantive occupan is 

acting in a higher role within Media and 

Communication's team. 

Fixed location reason : 

Due to existing vacancies and increased 

demands of the Media and Communication 
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·.::; team, if this role was not filled, it would place 
'a 

additional pressure on existing team members to ~ 

deliver the tasks this role is responsible for. 

(Temp extend I transfer I etc. only) 

724060-AO4 

Communication Officer - Digital 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: External 

R1~cruitment Activity: Advertise and fill a temporary position 

(must go to PSC/CBRC) 

Advert. Strategy: OTHER - Specified in request 

To provide effective communication officer support for the 

strategic communications of the broader Media and 

Communication Team. 

Recruitment within FTE cap : Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: Yes 

Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector: No -

Recent internal to government was unsuccessful with no 

suitable applicants 

Recent recruitment internal to government (05D/LGP 21-433) was unsuccessful. Candidates who applied were 

deemed unsuitable by the selection pone/. 

Outcome; 

Comments: QJ ... 
"' bO 

FTE available: Yes 
QJ 

iii 
0 

Funding available : Yes er:: 

Impact savings target: No 
:c 

Comments: Finance endorsed. The permanent 

oing funding and FTE. 

DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Comments: 

, ~~r-:eneral DSDILGP 

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
511bm issio11 Mond.iy, JS FebrL1,,,y 7.0:H 

Internal - Manager - Planning (PN: 724079) 
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Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 

FTE available: 1.1 

Funding type: Base 

Available from : 1/06/2021-31/01/2022 

Duration: 7 mths 

No communication management or oversight of Planning comms. 

Planning is a complicated area needing astute and experienced 

communication managers to support their needs. 

Tota l: '17 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-140 
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724079-AOB 

Manager- Planning 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: Internal 

Recruitment Activity: Higher duties 

Advert. Strategy: Not applicable 

To provide effective communication management of the 

planning framework and to support planning economic 

support functions. They play a broad role across a number of 

key government priorities, especially during this period of 

economic recovery. 

Recruitment with in FTE cap: Yes 

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

Comments: The permanent position has ongoing funding and FTE. The 

additional 0.1 FTE is offset by vacant 0.1 against PN724089 

DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Comments: 

2 
"' "" Q) 

ai 
Cl 
er. 
::c 

PSC or CBRC req .?: No 

r, Di~ eral DSDILGP 

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
St1frn1 iss io11 Monday, 15 Februai y 20?.1 

External - Senior Communication Officer (PN: 731608) 
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Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG:3485 

FTE available: 1 

Funding type: Base 

Available from : Immediately 

Duration: 00/1/1900 

Request approval for vacant FTE position to be advertised and filled 

permanently. 

Fixed location reason : N/A 

There would be a gap in resourcing for the demanding focus of 

communication support of State Development, Regional Development 

and Industry Development. 

{Temp extend/ transfer/ etc. only) 

N/A 

Outcome: 

Comments: Endorsed in Source Notes 

FTE available: Yes 

Funding available: Yes 
Impact savings target : Yes 

Comments: The pj!J:mi!flE'Q.lt position has ongoing funding and FTE. 

ED / DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Comments : 

Totnl: ,17 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-143 

C 
0 
:;::; 
o; 
0 
a. 

2:1 
m 
bD 
QJ 

oi 
0 
0:: 
I 

731608-AOG 

Senior Communication Officer 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: External 

Recruitment Activity: Advertise and fill a permanent position 

(must go to PSC/CBRC) 

Advert. Strategy: Qld Government- Smarts Jobs 

To provide communication support for the communication 

manager of the State Development team, (including Industry 

development and Regional development). 

Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: No 

Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector: Yes 

PSC or CBRC req .?: PSC 

Comments: Request seeks approval for vacant FTE position 

to be advertised and filled permanently. The external 

advertising of the role will re uire PSC Board approval. 

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
Sufrn1 issio11 Mo11dc1y, l5 Febrn ,n\' 7.07..l 

External - Senior Communication Officer (PN: 731608) 
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Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG : 3485 

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

Comments: The oeJ=ilt'IE~·t position has ongoing funding and FTE. 

ED/ DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Comments: 

Totn l: ,17 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-143 
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731608-AO6 

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

Attempted to fill within existing resources : No 

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
Suflm i~s io 11 ivlo1 1dav, 15 r-ebni,1ry 2021 Tota l: ,17 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-137 

External - Senior Communication Officer (PN: 724084) 

.... 
C 
(II 

E 
(II 

"' c5 
"tl 
C 
w 

C 
0 

"iii ·o 
(II 

0 
Cl 
0 

29 of 49 

E 
"' (!!. 

OD 
C 

'o 
C 
::, 
u.. 

L 

E 
;;; 

e 
a. 
a. 
"' OD 
C 

~ ., 
::, 
cr 
(lJ 

ex: 

ti 
"' a. 
E 
"' ·ro 
"lii -• ., 
(lJ 
>-
0 
a. 
E 

LU 

2 
"' OD 
(lJ 

"iii 
Cl 
C 
0 
·;;; 
·;; 
0 

2 
h'l, 
(lJ 

"iii 
Cl 
Q) 
u 
C 

"' C 
u: 

Q) 

E 
0 
~ 
::, 
0 

Corporate 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 

FTE available: 1 
Funding tvpe: Base 

Available from: 15/03/21- 25/03/22 

Duration : 12 mths 

Requesting approval to advertise for Senior Communication Officer while 

substantive holder is on maternity leave from 15 March 2021 to 25 

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

ED/ DECLINED / DEFERRED 

Comments: 
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724084-AOG 

Senior Communication Officer 

Permanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

FIii Type: External 

Recruitment Activity: Advertise and fill a temporary position 

(must go to PSC/CBRC) 

Advert. Strateg : Qld Government - Smarts Jobs 

Supports the Communication Manager role for IER especially 

with the now Increased role in supporting communication of 

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

PSC or CBRC req.7: PSC 

Comments: Business Unit requests the backfilling of the role 

for a period of 12 months, while the incumbent is on 

maternity leave. External advertising of the role on Smartjobs 

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
ubmission : Monday, 30 August 2021 To 24 

Ref No.: DSIDILGP 21-705 
-

-,-,no-,-,, 

PPGS 
724080 

C 

E 0 720877-AOG 
"' Media & Communication :;:; 

.!!! <lJ ·.;; 
S12nior Communication Officer f- ORG: 3485 

0 ·;v 0. .... P,ermanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 
41 
C FTE available: 1 
C 

Funding type: Base Fill Type: External 0 .. "" i.o 'iii C Available from: 3/09/2021 R•~cruitment Activity: Secondment/ 
0 'a .fl 
Q. C 30/08/2021 e Advertise and fill a temporary position internal to government :, 

ti LL 

Duration: 31/01/2022 Advert. Strategy: Qld Government - Smarts Jobs 

03/12/2021 

Requesting approval to backfill and appoint to 

(PN724080) from a recently run recruitment 

process for a similar role where the candidate ..... 
was merited whilst the substantive occupant

C 
<lJ 

E 
is on higher duties to 31 C 

January 2022. !ii 
> 

~ 0 
.E bO These roles contribute to the development of innovative, 
ro Requesting approval to advertise and fill internal 0 proactive communication strategies for all business areas > ~ 0 
~ to government (PN720877) to 3 December 2021 <lJ within the department. a. .2: a. 

while the substantive occupant is <ii "' tlll "C 
C relieving at level in another role within the team. 0 Due to multiple vacancies and increasing workloads, current ·.;:; .... 
"' <lJ staff resources are unable to continue undertaking these <lJ 
:, e O' Due to the number of current vacancies, additional roles and responsibilities. <lJ 0 a: 

unexpected leave and increased workloads, it is ~ 
essential that both of the above listed A06 roles iij 

u 
are filled. E 

u 

Fixed location reason: 
41 

iv 724080 - This role Is critical to the Planning area 
C 
0 providing ongoing communication support to .. 
<'O the manager; supporting the delivery of the a:: 
"' planning framework. 
"' 41 . "C Planning comms is a critical area demanding C .!1 'iii iE focus and attention to detail. Without this :::s 
al 0 ongoing role, we risk that industry and Recruitment within FTE cap: Yes C 

,\!! stakeholders will not be fully informed of key iii 
<lJ C 

e planning initiatives. Also there is a high level of 
0 

Atltempted to fill within existing resources: Yes E .,, 
expectation from the State Planner that this role 

"O 
:c "C .... <:( 

!= will be filled. Confidence resource can be found in Public Sector: Yes 
ti 
"' a. 
E 720877 - Communication support for the Deputy 

Director-General office (Local Government) will 

be directly impacted. 
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s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope
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Department of State Dev,elopment, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Savings and Debt recruitment schedule 
ubmission : Monday, 30 August 2021 
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Outcome: 

Comments: 

FTE available: Yes 

Funding available: Yes 

Impact savings target: No 

Comments: Finance endorsed. The permanent 

p&!IIW:,FIS.[24080 and 720877 have ongoing 

DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

Comments: 

To 24 
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PSC or CBRC req. ?: 
C.omments: 

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

RTI
 R

EL
EA

SE

RTI2122-029-DSDILGP- Page Number 103



Department of State Dev,elopment, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 

Savings and Debt recruitment schedule 
.iubmi.ssion: Monday, 20 September 2021 To 27 

Ref No.: DSDILGP 21-786 

Internal - Manager (PN: 758817) 
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PPGS 

Media & Communication 

ORG: 3485 
FTE available: 1 

Funding type: Base 
Available from : 20/08/2021 

Duration: 24/12/2021 

c 
4J 
E 

Requesting approval for r to be E 
~ offered higher duties as A08 Manager from 20 

August to 24 December 2021 while
ti.I) 

15 
assists the Quarantine Project team. Due to ~ 

the added responsibilitie s and workload ~ 
will increase her 0.6 part-time 

agreement to 0.8 for the duration of the higher 

duties. 

Fixed location reason : 

Due to the number of vacancies and reallocation 

of team members to the quarantine and 

Voluntary Assisted Dyine projects, the quality 

and del ivery of services will be affected if this 

role is not filled . 
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7S8817-AO8 
M,mager 

P1~rmanent, Fixed location - Brisbane CBD 

Fill Type: Internal 

Recruitment Activity; Higher duties 

Advert. Strategy: Higher duties 

Tc, provide effective communication management of state 

development support functions which plays a broad role 
across a number of key government priorities, especially 

during this period of economic recovery . 

Re,cruitment within FTE cap; Yes 

Attempted to fill within existing resources: Yes - existing 

m1:mber within the team 

Co,nfidence resource can be found in Public Sector: Yes 

·.;; ~ Outcome: ·;;; ai ... 
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i5 c:i Comments: 
1--.&--+--T-o_n_i_T_h_o_m_a_s ____________ -i i 

:.". FTE available: Yes ai 

PSC or CBRC req. ?: 
Comments: Supported - acting in the 

manager role will ensure committments related to prioity 
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4J Q 
~ Funding available: Yes ~ 

~ Impact savings target: No 

~ Comments: Fimmce endorsed. The pcrm,mcnt 
C 
u: positi as ong ingfunding and FTE. 

DECLINED/ DEFERRED 

cu 
E Comments: 
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
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Department Group Division 
Personnel 

Full Name 
Position 

Position Title Geo Feature Name Class 
Fin Appointed 

Number Number Status Sex 
Hours FTE 

Deel of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Plannina Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 709773 Web Publisher 1 William Street Brisbane AO3 Permanent F 43.50 0.60 
Deel of State Develooment lnfrastruclure&Plannina Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 720880 Principal Media Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent M 72.50 1.00 
Deel of Slate Development, lnfraslnuclure&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 734281 Senior Dioital Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent M 72.50 1.00 
Dept of Stale Develoomenl lnfrastnucture&Planning Policy Portfol io and Government Services Media and Communication 721673 Senior Communications Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 58.00 0.80 
Deot of Slate Development lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 706751 Senior Multi Media Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of Stale Development lnfraslructure&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 746428 Graohic Designer 1 William Street Brisbane AO5 Permanent M 72.50 1.00 
Dept of State Development, lnfrastructure&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 725378 Princioal Communications Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent F 58.00 0.80 
Dept of State Develooment lnfrastructure&Plannino Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724057 Princioal Communications Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent F 58.00 0.80 
Deel of State Develooment lnfrastruclure&Plannina Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 750692 Diaital Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO3 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Development, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724076 Senior Communication Officer 1 Will iam Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Dept of State Development, lnfrastnucture&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724067 Princioal Dioital Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent M 72.50 1.00 
Deet of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Plannina Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724069 Princioal Communications Officer - BPM 1 William Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deel of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Plannina Policy Portfol io and Government Services Media and Communication 731608 Senior Communication Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 58.00 0.80 
Deot of State Development, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724062 Director <Strategic Communication) 1 William Street Brisbane so Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Dept of State Develooment lnfrastructure&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724063 Manaoer - IER & BQ 1 William Street Brisbane AO8 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Plannina Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724089 Senior Communications Officer - BPEDQ 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent M 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment lnfrastructure&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724081 Princioal Communication Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent F 36.25 0.50 
Deel of State Develoement, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 747368 Director (Diaital & Communications) 1 William Street Brisbane so Temoorarv F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Development, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724066 Principal Communications Officer - DEMS 1 Wil liam Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Dept of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 758911 Manaoer - P&EQ 1 Will iam Street Brisbane AO8 Permanent F 36.25 0.50 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Plannino Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724087 Senior Communications Officer - BPEDQ 1 Will iam Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 68.00 0.94 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Plannina Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724055 Media Manaaer 1 William Street Brisbane AO8 Permanent M 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Development lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724079 Manager P 1 William Street Brisbane AO8 Permanent F 43.50 0.60 
Dept of State Development, lnfrastructure&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 721491 Princioal Communication Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Dept of State Develooment lnfrastructure&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 1006905 Manaoer- IC 1 William Street Brisbane AO8 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 760722 Director 1 William Street Brisbane so Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deel of State Development, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 727569 Multi Media Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO5 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Development lnfrastnucture&Planning Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724090 Senior Enoaoement Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Dept of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Planning Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 760722 Director 1 William Street Brisbane so Temporary M 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 721651 Princioal Proiect Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO7 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deel of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724084 Senior Communications Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Plannina Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 729488 Business Support Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO4 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Development lnfrastructure&Plannino Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724064 Senior Media Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 709523 Executive Director 1 William Street Brisbane SES2 Contract M 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724076 Senior Communication Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Dept of State Development, lnfrastructure&Plannina Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724070 Senior Events Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Dept of Stale Develooment, lnfrastnucture&Planning Policv Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724080 Senior Communication Officer 1 William Street Brisbane AO6 Temporary F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment, lnfrastructure&Planning Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 719173 Manager - SD 1 William Street Brisbane AO8 Permanent F 72.50 1.00 
Deot of State Develooment lnfrastructure&Planninq Policy Portfolio and Government Services Media and Communication 724068 Manaaer - Diaital 1 William Street Brisbane AO8 Permanent M 72.50 1.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informations. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

s. 73(2) - Not relevant/ Out of scope

RTI R
EASE

RTI2122-029-DSDILGP- Page Number 105




